
Report on NIH Collaboration with Other HHS Agencies for FY 2007 
 
 
Background 
 
Dr. Kington forwards to the Secretary the Report on NIH Collaboration with Other HHS 
Agencies for FY 2007. This report is required under Section 403A(a) of the Public Health 
Service (PHS) Act (added to the PHS Act by Section 104 of the National Institutes of Health 
Reform Act of 2006)1.  

NIH’s collaborative efforts with her sister agencies are a critical component of the HHS mission 
to protect the health of all Americans and provide essential human services, especially for those 
who are least able to help themselves. As the Nation’s leading medical and behavioral research 
institution, NIH is dedicated to the pursuit of fundamental scientific knowledge about living 
systems and the application of that knowledge to improve people’s health and reduce the 
burden of disease.  Our collaborations with HHS agencies promote the translation of NIH’s 
research to community health practice, coordinate a range of health programs and policies, 
enable better tracking of patient safety initiatives, and optimize agency efforts to reduce health 
disparities.  

Many of these NIH/HHS collaborative efforts are longstanding – some launched more than 30 
years ago. As an example, the Surveillance Epidemiology and End Results (SEER) Program 
began in 1975 and continues today. The SEER Program is a premier source for cancer 
statistics in the United States. The program is the only comprehensive source of population-
based information that includes stage of cancer at the time of diagnosis and patient survival 
data. This collaboration with the Centers for Disease and Prevention (CDC) populates cancer 
data into 18 registries throughout the continental United States, Alaska and Hawaii2.   

Scope of Report 
 
The NIH collaborated with 12 HHS agencies on 556 activities: 320 activities for which NIH did 
not provide funding and 236 activities funded with contributions from NIH totaling $349,621,866 
(Figure 1). The categories of collaborations include Committees/Meetings, Databases, Disease 
Registries, Health Surveys, Information Clearinghouses, Public Education Campaigns, 
Research Initiatives, Training Initiatives, and Workgroups/Workshops (Figure 2). There were a 
total of 236 funded and 320 non-funded collaborations.  The non-funded collaborations rely 
chiefly on NIH’s intellectual input, typically in the form of committees or meetings. Indeed, while 
almost half of all non-funded collaborations occur through committees/meetings, 52% of funded 
collaborations are through Research Initiatives [Figure 1; Table 1].    
 
New NIH collaborations reported for FY 2007 include ten integrated program teams focused on 
emergency medical countermeasures for biologic and chemical threats through the Public 
Health Emergency Countermeasures Enterprise (PHEMCE)3; several organ donor research 
studies4; efforts to improve guideline development and implementation5; partnerships to address 
health disparities through improved databases along with behavioral and social science 
research for understanding and reducing disparities6. 
 
The NIH continues to invest in ongoing activities across the spectrum of HHS sister agencies as 
evident in the individual collaborations listed in Table 1, with most of the NIH dollars funding 
collaborations with the CDC and FDA (Figure 3). Collaborations featuring comparative 



effectiveness research include the Diabetes Prevention Program Outcomes Study (DPPOS)7, 
Treatment Options for Type 2 Diabetes in Adolescents and Youth (TODAY)8, the Long-term 
Oxygen Treatment Trial (LOTT)9, Clinical Trials to Prevent Breast Milk HIV Transmission from 
Mother to Child in Resource-Limited Countries10, and Nutritional Biochemistry in the Age-
Related Eye Disease Study 2 (AREDS2)11. Evidence-based medicine is promoted through the 
widely used “Ask Medline” web site12 along with web-based simulations such as Cancer-
SPACE, which enables community health centers to enhance cancer screening best practices. 
Some collaborations address multiple chronic conditions, such as the Enhancing Practice 
Improvement in Community-based Care for Prevention and Treatment of Drug Abuse or Co-
occurring Drug Abuse and Mental Disorders13 and the meeting on “Drug Abuse and Risky 
Behaviors: The Evolving Dynamics of HIV/AIDS”14.   
 
Intra-HHS collaborations can provide patients, policymakers, and other health care leaders with 
additional knowledge for making critical health care decisions. Examples that may impact the 
American public are collaborations with CMS to study islet transplants in Medicare 
beneficiaries15, to help prevent eye disease through a Medicare outreach public education 
campaign16, and to establish a national data system that collects, analyzes, and distributes 
information about end-stage renal disease (ESRD) in the United States17. Other intra-HHS 
highlights include the Best Pharmaceuticals for Children Act to improve pediatric drug 
therapeutics through preclinical and clinical testing, educational activities/studies with the CDC, 
AHRQ and FDA18.  

Prospectus  

Given the complexity of the process for translating a new basic scientific discovery into a readily 
accessible treatment for Americans, the NIH and its sister HHS agencies realize the strategic 
importance of collaborations. Apart from building the Nation’s health infrastructure, the intra-
HHS collaborations target our most pressing diseases, including AIDS, emerging infectious 
disease, type 2 diabetes and obesity, autism and other mental disorders. Importantly, while 
many collaborations involve large amounts of funding, many others rely on the exchanges of 
ideas to deliver the best health care available to the American people. The NIH welcomes this 
opportunity to report to HHS on the vibrant nature of our FY 2007 collaborations within the 
Department. As our report details, many of these collaborations have been ongoing for over 30 
years, however, NIH continues to form new collaborations when emerging issues and needs 
arise.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
Figure 1 – FY 2007 NIH Collaborative Activities and Funding Contributions with HHS Agencies 
Figure 2 – FY 2007 NIH Funded Collaborative Activities by Category 
Figure 3 – FY 2007 NIH Funding Contributions for Collaborative Activities with HHS Agencies 
Table 1 – FY 2007  Individual NIH Collaborations with HHS Agencies 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
1The collaborating HHS agencies include the Administration for Children and Families (ACF), Agency for 
Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ), Administration on Aging (AoA), Agency for Toxic Substances 
& Disease Registry (ATSDR), Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), Centers for Medicare 
and Medicaid Services (CMS), Food and Drug Administration (FDA), Health Research Services 
Administration (HRSA), Indian Health Service (IHS), Office of the Secretary, HHS (OS), Office of the 
Surgeon General (OSG), and Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA).  
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2 For additional information about the Surveillance, Epidemiology and End Results (SEER) Program go to: 
http://seer.cancer.gov/
 
3 The Public Health Emergency Medical Countermeasures Enterprise (PHEMCE) is a coordinated 
interagency effort by the Office of the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) and 
includes three primary HHS internal agencies:  CDC, FDA and NIH.  For additional information about the 
PHEMCE Program go to: http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/phemce/index.html
 
4 For additional information on “Clinical Outcomes of Live Organ Donors”, go to: 
http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-AI-05-015.html  and for the “Adult to Adult Living Donor 
Liver Transplant Cohort Study”, go to: www.nih-a2all.org/default.asp
 
5http://medlineplus.nlm.nih.gov/ep/AwardsResearch.html#2007
 

6 http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PAR-07-379.html
 
7 www.bsc.gwu.edu/dpp/index.htmlvdoc
 
8 www.nih.gov/news/pr/mar2004/niddk-15.htm
 

9  http://www.cms.hhs.gov/mcd/viewdecisionmemo.asp?id=169
 

10 http:///www.who.int/reproductive-heatlh/stis/mtct.htm 
 

11 http://www.areds2.org
 

12 http://askmedline.nlm.nih.gov
 

13 http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-DA-06-001.html
 

14 http://www.drugabuse.gov/whatsnew/meetings/hiv_aids_specialrep/
 

15 www.isletstudy.org
 
16www.nei.nih.gov/nehep
 
17http://hrsonline.isr.umich.edu/
 
18 http://bpca.nichd.nih.gov/
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Figure 1:  FY 2007 NIH COLLABORATIVE ACTIVITIES AND FUNDING CONTRIBUTIONS WITH 
HHS AGENCIES 
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ACF
32 Collaborations with 11 

Institutes/Centers/OD Offices = 
25 non-funded and 7 funded 

activities totaling $19,638,475
AHRQ

73 Collaborations with 19 
Institutes/Centers/OD Offices =
 58 non-funded and 15 funded 
activities totaling $9,649,945

AoA
15 Collaborations with 7 

Institutes/Centers/OD Offices = 
13 non-funded and 2 funded 

activities totaling $51,950

ATSDR
14 Collaborations with 7 

Institutes/Centers/OD Offices = 
13 non-funded and 1 funded 
activity totaling $1,589,815

CDC
295 Collaborations with 26 

Institutes/Centers/OD Offices = 
197 non-funded and 98 funded 
activities totaling $170,335,411

CMS
63 Collaborations with 18 

Institutes/Centers/OD Offices = 
47 non-funded and 16 funded 
activities totaling $36,305,149

FDA
211 Collaborations with 24 

Institutes/Centers/OD Offices = 
155 non-funded and 56 funded 
activities totaling $69,635,068

HRSA
100 Collaborations with 22 

Institutes/Centers/OD Offices =  
77 non-funded and 23 funded 
activities totaling $15,155,310

IHS
63 Collaborations with 22 

Institutes/Centers/OD Offices = 
33 non-funded and 30 funded 
activities totaling $33,001,990

OS
141 Collaborations with 21 

Institutes/Centers/OD Offices = 
100 non-funded and 41 funded 
activities totaling $33,031,662

OSG
16 Collaborations with 8 

Instututes/Centers/OD Offices = 
14 non-funded and 2 funded 
activities totaling $129,950

SAMHSA
75 Collaborations with 17 

Institutes/Centers/OD Offices = 53 
non-funded and 22 funded 

activities totaling $11,537,294

NOTE: Reported collaborations and funding for activities with HHS agencies overlap within the NIH Institutes/Centers/OD Offices thereby exceeding the total combined 
collaborative submissions of 556 and funding level of $ 349,621,866.  The percents however, are based on the combined collaboration number of 1099 funded and non-funded 
activities between NIH and each HHS Agencies and rounded up.



Figure 2:  FY 2007 NIH FUNDED COLLABORATIVE ACTIVITIES BY CATEGORY

Committee/Meeting
Total Collaborations = 224

Total Funded Collaborations = 33 
for $24,285,8711

Information Clearinghouse
Total Collaborations = 8

Total Funded Collaborations = 1
for $400,000

Health Survey
Total Collaborations = 10

Total Funded Collaborations = 9 
for $15,557,520

Disease Registry
Total Collaborations = 7

Total Funded Collaborations = 6
 for $38,643,810

Database
Total Collaborations = 9

Total Funded Collaborations = 7   for 
$2,649,984

Other3

Total Collaborations = 48
Total Funded Collaborations = 21

 for $4,371,910

Public Education Campaign
Total Collaborations = 26

Total Funded Collaborations = 16 for 
$9,987,099

Research Initiative
Total Collaborations = 174

Total Funded Collaborations = 125 
for $248,809,544

Training Initiative
Total Collaborations = 12

Total Funded Collaborations = 12
 for $3,886,421

Workgroup/Workshop
Total collaborations = 38

Total Funded Collaborations = 6 
for $1,029,707
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1 Total NIH funding contributions for all categories combined totals $349,621,866.
2Each funding percent represents the total NIH dollars contributed for a particular category divided by the total NIH dollars contributed for all 236 funded collaborations in FY 
2007.  The 320 non-funded collaborations are not included.
3Other Collaborations include, but are not limited to, data service, data content, detailed personnel, logistical support, standards development, policy initiatives, and writing 
support.
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Figure 3:  FY 2007 NIH FUNDING CONTRIBUTIONS FOR COLLABORATIVE ACTIVITIES 
WITH HHS AGENCIES

The majority of the 236 funded NIH collaborations may involve more than one HHS agencies, so the funding level for each agency 
is not additive.  
The total funding for FY 2007 is $349,621,866.



Collaborative Title Collaborative 
Category

Activity Description or Relevant 
Website Links 

Collaborative 
Agency

Year 
Originated

FY 2007 NIH 
Funding 

Contributions 

2007  National Hispanic Youth Initiative 
(NHYI) Y1-MD-1002

Public Education 
Campaign ____ OS 1998 5,650

2007 National African-American Youth 
Initiative (NAAYI) Y1-MD-4002

Public Education 
Campaign ____ OS 2004 5,650

2007 National HIV Prevention Conference 
Planning Committee Committee/Meeting http://www.2007nhpc.org

CDC/FDA/ 
HRSA/IHS/ 
SAMHSA

2006 500,000

2007 National Native American Youth 
Initiative (NNAYI) Y1-MD-1011

Public Education 
Campaign ____ OS 2001 5,650

2007 SPORE Workshop Workgroup/Workshop ____ FDA ____ 0

A Day with the FDA: CDER and NIAID 
Working Together                    

Z01 099959
Committee/Meeting ____ FDA 2006 60,000

AAAS Science & Technology Policy 
Fellowship Program   Other

IAA provides fellowship opportunities for 
placement of 2 Fellows within the OS 

Administration and Management 
Department, DHHS

  OS 2007 0

AAAS Science & Technology Policy 
Fellowship Program   Other

IAA provides fellowship opportunities for 
placement of 4 Fellows within the 

OS/Office of the Assistant Secretary for 
Preparedness and Response (ASPR), 

DHHS

  OS 2007 0

Accelerating Evidence-Based 
Recommendations Into Practice for the 
Benefit of Children with Early Hearing 

Loss

Workgroup/Workshop

Workshop to develop a blue-print for 
action to implement the many fine 

recommendations for improving the 
health and well-being of children with 

early hearing loss.

AHRQ/CDC/ 
HRSA 2007 0

Action to Control Cardiovascular Risk in 
Diabetes (ACCORD) clinical trial Research Initiative www.accordtrial.org CDC 1999 0

Activities of Chemokines In Vivo         
Z01 AI000725-13 Research Initiative ____  FDA 1995 2,888,396

Adaptations Of Borrelia Spirochetes to 
their Tick Vectors And Mammalian Hosts 

1 Z01 AI000492-21
Research Initiative

Project to improve diagnostic tests and 
perform comparative genomics between 

Lyme disease and relapsing fever 
spirochetes as well as map the 

distribution of these spirochetes to 
identify new areas for human infections

CDC 1987 568,849

Adult to Adult Living Donor Liver 
Transplant Cohort Study Research Initiative www.nih-a2all.org/default.asp HRSA 2002 2,753,800

Advisory Board on the Demonstration of a 
Bundled Case-Mix Adjusted Payment 
System for End Stage Renal Disease 

Services

Committee/Meeting http://www.cms.hhs.gov/faca/downloads
/Charter.pdf CMS 2004 0

Advisory Commission on Childhood 
Vaccines Committee/Meeting www.hrsa.gov/vaccinecompensatio0.00

ccv.htm CDC/FDA/HRSA 2006 0

Advisory Committee on Childhood Lead 
Poisoning Prevention Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/ACCLPP/

acclpp_main.htm CDC 1998 0

Advisory Committee on Immunization 
Practices Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/recs/acip/ CDC 2007 0

Advisory Committee on Organ 
Transplantation Committee/Meeting http://www.organdonor.gov/research/ac

ot.htm HRSA ____ 0

Advisory Group for CDC/ARDI Study of 
Economic Costs of Excessive Alcohol 

Consumption 
Workgroup/Workshop

Group advises the CDC Alcohol Team 
on the development and execution of a 
contract study of the economic costs of 

excessive alcohol consumption.

CDC 2007 0

Agricultural Health Study Research Initiative http://www.aghealth.org/ CDC 2006 1,676,191

Table 1:  FY 2007 NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH INTRA-HHS COLLABORATIVE REPORT

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
____Indicates that the information was omitted by submitting office 1



AIDS-Cancer Match Program Research Initiative

Population-based HIV/AIDS and cancer 
registries of several areas of the U.S. 

have been linked to identify 
malignancies associated with HIV 

infection and particularly with AIDS-
associated immune deficiency.

CDC 1992 80,891

AIDSinfo                           
infoSIDA

Information 
Clearinghouse http://aidsinfo.nih.gov/infoSIDA CDC/CMS/FDA/

HRSA 2002 0

Alaska Native Tumor Registry Disease Registry http://seer.cancer.gov/registries/alaska.
html CDC/IHS 1999 367,000

Alcohol Consumption Among 
Breastfeeding Women Other

Employees from several agencies 
collaborated on the writing of the 

following research article: Alcohol 
consumption among breastfeeding 
women . Breastfeeding Medicine 

2007;2:152-157

CDC/FDA 2006 0

All-Ireland-NCI Cancer Consortium Committee/Meeting www.allirelandnci.org OS 1999 330,000
Alzheimer’s Disease Neuroimaging 

Initiative Research Initiative http://www.loni.ucla.edu/ADNI/ FDA 2004 7,625,636

American Conference for the Treatment 
of HIV (ACTHIV) Committee/Meeting http://acthiv.org/ CDC/HRSA/OS 2004 100,000

American Indian/Alaska Native Health 
Research Council Committee/Meeting ____   OS 2006 16,700

Antiretroviral Guidelines for Treatment of 
Pediatric HIV Infection: Antiretroviral 

Guidelines for Treatment of Pregnant HIV-
Infected Women and Prevention of 

Transmission

  Committee/Meeting http://www.guideline.gov/summary/sum
mary.aspx?doc_id=9928 CDC/FDA/HRSA ____ 0

Antiretroviral Pregnancy Registry Disease Registry http://www.apregistry.com CDC 1998 0
Arthritis and National Health Interview 

Survey Research Initiative http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/major/nhi
s/hisdesc.htm CDC 2001 37,500

Artificial Pancreas Working Group Committee/Meeting ____ CMS/FDA 2007 0
Assay Development (ELISA and Rapid 

Test) to Detect and Distinguish HIV 
Infection from HIV Vaccine-Induced 

Response

Research Initiative ____  FDA 2004 0

Assay Validation Subcommittee of the 
AACR-FDA-NCI Cancer Biomarkers 

Collaborative (CBC)
Committee/Meeting ____ FDA ____ 0

Assessing Safety of Cell Substrates and 
Vaccine Components  Y01 AI004893 Research Initiative ____  FDA 2006 2,214,692

Assessment of Ketamine in the 
Developing Nonhuman Primate         

Y1-HD-4508-04
  Research Initiative ____ FDA 2005 200,000

Assessment of Patients With Lyme 
Infection 1 Z01 AI000695-12 Research Initiative

Project to translate the advance of 
scientific knowledge in Lyme disease 

into clinical practice with three 
associated clinical protocols and 

focused research on lab diagnosis, 
clinical manifestations and immune 

responses  

CDC 1996 172,470

Association of Minority Health Professions 
Schools (AMHPS) Training Initiative ____ OS 2004 1,500

Association of Minority Health Professions 
Schools (AMHPS) Biomedical 

Symposium

Public Education 
Campaign ____ OS 2006 5,650

Audiometric Support for the National 
Health and Nutrition Examination Survey 

(NHANES) and the Age, Gene/ 
Environment Susceptibility Study (AGES) 

(Y1-DC-4010)

Health Survey www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes.htm  CDC 1998 69,000

Autoimmune Diseases Coordinating 
Committee Committee/Meeting http://www3.niaid.nih.gov/topics/autoim

mune/researchActivities.htm CDC/FDA/HRSA 2001 0

Back to Sleep Campaign Public Education 
Campaign http://www.nichd.nih.gov/sids HRSA 1994 627,000

Back to Sleep Campaign/Healthy Native 
Babies

Public Education 
Campaign

http://www.nichd.nih.gov/womenshealth/
research/pregbirth/sids.cfm IHS 2003 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
____Indicates that the information was omitted by submitting office 2



Be A Quitter - A National Media Campaign 
for 1-800-QUIT-NOW

Public Education 
Campaign http://1800quitnow.cancer.gov/ CDC 2005 0

Behavioral and Social Science Research 
on Understanding and Reducing Health 

Disparities - PAR-07-379  
Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-

files/PAR-07-379.html CDC 2007 0

Best Pharmaceuticals for Children Act Y3-
HD-4571-04 Research Initiative http://bpca.nichd.nih.gov/ FDA 2003 18,252,000

Bethesda Hospital Partnership 
Contingency Station Other Emergency preparedness OS 2005 0

Biochemical And Molecular 
Characterization Of Enzymes Secreted 
By Leishmaniasis 1 Z01 AI000745-09

Research Initiative ____ FDA 1998 161,035

Biomonitoring for Exposure to         
Organochlorine Chemicals in Serum from 

Epidemiologic Studies of Cancer
Research Initiative

Collaborations involving laboratory 
assays to determine serum 

concentrations of DDT, PCBs, and other 
organochlorines to clarify the relation 

between these compounds and the risk 
of various cancers

CDC 2006 211,000

Biotechnology Engagement Program 
(BTEP) Research Initiative ____ OS 2004 0

Blood Product Advisory Committee Committee/Meeting www.fda.gov/cber/advisory/bp/bpmain.ht
m CDC/FDA/HRSA 2006 0

Body & Soul: A Celebration of Healthy 
Living Other http://www.bodyandsoul.nih.gov/ CDC 2005 300,000

Body Mass and Mortality Relationships Research Initiative
Study of the relationships between 

categories of body mass and mortality in 
the U.S. population.

CDC 2004 0

Brain Attack Coalition Committee/Meeting www.stroke-site.org CDC 2002 0
Brazil-US Working Group on Public 

Health (WGPH) Committee/Meeting ____ FDA/OS 2007 0

Building Consensus for Functional 
Endpoints to Schizophrenia Research Committee/Meeting

http://www.nimh.nih.gov/about/advisory-
boards-and-

groups/namhc/2007/september/director
s-report-sept07.pdf

FDA 2007 90,549

Bureau of Primary Health Care 
Interagency Agreement to Conduct 
Cardiovascular Health Activities in 

Selected Public Housing Communities

Other  Health Promotion/Disease Prevention 
Projects HRSA 2006 85,000

Cancer Biomarkers Collaborative 
(Analytical Validation Committee) Committee/Meeting ____ FDA 2007 0

Cancer-SPACE Research Initiative

Development of Web-based simulations 
for use in HRSA community health 

centers to enhance adoption of cancer 
screening best practices.  Supplement 
to the NCI Cancer Collaborative project

CDC/HRSA/ 
HIS/SAMHSA 2005 200,000

CDC - NIOSH – Dermal Subject Matter 
Expert Workgroup Workgroup/Workshop

Identify and recommend effective 
methods of risk communication and risk 

management
CDC 2005 0

CDC Chronic Kidney Disease 
Surveillance

Public Education 
Campaign

Assist CDC in their surveillance program 
of Chronic Kidney Disease CDC 2006 0

CDC Community Guide: Review Various 
Interventions to Reduce Alcohol Related 

Problems
Committee/Meeting www.thecommunityguide.org CDC/SAMHSA 2004 0

CDC Division of Adolescent and School 
Health on NIHL Committee/Meeting

Review of materials for website to 
promote hearing health in school-age 

youth.
  CDC 2007 0

CDC IETA Program Other http://www.cdc.gov/cogh/training/IETA/ CDC 2007 0

CDC Tuberculosis Trials Consortium 
Protocol Group Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/tb/tbtc/default.htm CDC ____ 0

CDC/HRSA Advisory Committee on HIV 
and STD Prevention and Treatment Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/maso/FACM/facmC

HACHSPT.htm

AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS/FDA/ 

HRSA/IHS/OS/ 
SAMHSA

2003 0

CDC/NIDCR Data Resource Center Database http://drc.hhs.gov CDC ____ 149,984

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
____Indicates that the information was omitted by submitting office 3



Cell and Developmental Biology Of 
Trypanosomatid Parasites             

1 Z01 AI000162-31
Research Initiative ____ FDA 1992 241,553

Challenges in the Review of Pediatric 
Research for Institutional Review Boards Committee/Meeting

http://www.ctsaweb.org/uploadedfiles/C
TSA_Peds_IRB_Slides_20070911_Intro
duction9.ppt#388,1,Welcome%20to%20
the%20Web%20Conference%20%20Pe
diatric%20Research:%20Challenges%2
0for%20Institutional%20Review%20Boa

rds

FDA/OHRP 2007 0

Chronic Graft-Versus-Host Disease: 
Implementation of the NIH Consensus 
Criteria for Clinical Trials. March 2007

Committee/Meeting
Other:  Health promotion/disease 

prevention projects in selected 
communities

FDA 2006 75,000

Clinical and Translational Science Awards 
Pediatric Subcommittee Committee/Meeting www.CTSAweb.org FDA 2007 0

Clinical Data Acquisition Standards 
Harmonization (CDASH) initiative led by 

Clinical Data Interchange Standards 
Consortium (CDISC)

Committee/Meeting http://www.cdisc.org/standards/cdash/in
dex.html FDA 2006 0

Clinical Islet Transplantation Consortium-
Clinical Trial in Medicare Beneficiaries Research Initiative www.isletstudy.org CMS/FDA/HRSA 2004 5,503,579

Clinical Obesity Research Panel 
(Formerly National Task Force on 

Prevention and Treatment of Obesity)
Committee/Meeting

http://www2.niddk.nih.gov/AboutNIDDK/
Organization/Divisions/DDN/DDNCORP

.htm
CDC 1991 0

Clinical Outcomes of Live Organ Donors  
AI-05-015 Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-

files/RFA-AI-05-015.html HRSA/OHRP 2007 2,100,000

Clinical Performance Measures - ESRD   Committee/Meeting www.cms.hhs.gov CMS 1995 0

Clinical Proteomic Technologies for 
Cancer (CPTC) and FDA Other MOU FDA 2007 0

Clinical Research Policy Analysis and 
Coordination Program  -  Develop a Basal 

Adverse Event Report (BAER) and 
support of collaboration between NIH and 
FDA to begin development of web-based 
online application for reporting adverse 

events to the federal government.       

Other http://oba.od.nih.gov/policy/program_ov
erview.html

AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS/FDA 2003 450,000

Clinical Studies of Inflammatory Bowel 
Diseases 1 Z01 AI000903-06 Research Initiative ____ FDA 2003 1,087,346

Clinical Trials to Prevent Breast Milk HIV 
Transmission from Mother to Child in 

Resource- Limited Countries           
Y1-HD-3404-05

Research Initiative http:///www.who.int/reproductive-
heatlh/stis/mtct.htm CDC ____ 550,000

ClinicalTrials.gov Database http://clinicaltrials.gov AHRQ/FDA 2000 0
CMS Taskforce Committee/Meeting ____ CMS ____ 0

CMS-NIH Interagency Coordinating 
Committee Committee/Meeting ____ AHRQ/CMS 2003 0

Cognitive Interview Evaluation of the 2008 
Oral Health Supplement for the National 

Health Interview Survey
Health Survey http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/series/sr_

10/sr10_240.pdf CDC 2006 750,000

Collaboration Between the CTSA 
Community Engagement Steering 

Committee in Developing Educational 
Competencies, and the Community and 

Academic Practice Partnership 
Workgroup 

Committee/Meeting www.ctsaweb.org AHRQ/CDC/ 
HRSA 2008 0

Collaboration to Revisit and Develop New 
Weights for the National Long Term Care 

Study
Database ____ OS 2007 10,000

Collaborative Islet Transplant Registry Ad 
Hoc Scientific Advisory Committee Committee/Meeting http://spitfire.emmes.com/study/isl/index

.htm FDA/HRSA ____ 0

Collaborative Studies of Genomic Tests 
of Potential Public Health Utility in Cancer Research Initiative

IAA with CDC for determining the use of 
several laboratory-based tests for 

possible public health utility using a 
repository of DNA samples. 

CDC 2007 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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Committee on Radiation and Nuclear 
Radiation Medical Countermeasures Committee/Meeting Workgroup reviews national standards 

for radiation safety  
CDC/FDA/HRSA

/OS 2006 0

Community Guide Project Other http://www.thecommunityguide.org CDC 2007 100,000
Community Health Centers – Chronic 

Kidney Disease Pilot Project Training Initiative ____ HRSA 2007 36,950

Conducting Comprehensive Toxicological 
Assessments               Y1-ES-9045-17 Research Initiative

Collaboration to capitalize on NIOSH 
unique access to occupationally-

exposed populations to provide a real-
world context for the toxicology studies 

conducted by the NTP 

  CDC 1997 243,519

Consolidated Health Informatics (CHI) 
and Electronic Health Records (EHR) Other http://www.hl7.org/nlmcontract/index.cfm AHRQ/OS 2004 0

Consultative Assistance to the FDA 
regarding Domestic Scheduling of New 

Medications
Other Consultation FDA ____ 0

Core Facility Biotechnology Services Other Shared Resource FDA 1998 30,000

C-peptide Standardization Program Research Initiative
To provide comparison and 

standardization of the clinical 
measurement of C Peptide

CDC 2002 37,698

Creating a Clinical Research 
Infrastructure to Address Health 

Disparities in American Indians/Alaska 
Natives: Expanding Nursing Research 

Capabilities

Research Initiative www.login.icohere.com\ihs IHS 2005 0

Creutzfeldt-Jakob Disease Surveillance in 
Recipients of Human Growth Hormone, 
National Hormone and Pituitary Program 

(NHPP)

Research Initiative http://endocrine.niddk.nih.gov/pubs/creu
tz/update.htm CDC/IHS 1985 181,933

Criminal Justice-Drug Abuse Treatment 
Studies (CJ-DATS) Research Initiative http://www.cjdats.org/ka/index.cfm SAMHSA 2002 235,000

Critical Illness Stress Induced Immune 
Suppression (CRISIS) Prevention Trial   Research Initiative http://www.cpccrn.org CDC/OS 2005 0

Critical Pertussis in U.S. children   Research Initiative http://www.cpccrn.org/ CDC/OS 2005 0
Cross-site Evaluation of the Mental Health 

Transformation State Incentive Grant 
Program (MHTSIG) Y1-MH-6135

Research Initiative ____ SAMHSA 2006 50,000

CTN 0032 HIV Rapid Testing and 
Counseling in Drug Abuse Treatment 

Programs in the U.S .
Other http://ctndisseminationlibrary.org/protoc

ols/ctn0032.htm CDC 2007 0

Dengue Virus Genomes Project         
Y01 AI006123 Research Initiative Project to sequence a diverse set of 

dengue viruses collected globally CDC 2006 203,383

Detail for Part Time Personnel Other http://www.remm.nlm.gov/index.html OS 2005 0
Detail in the Office of the Assistant 

Secretary for Preparedness and 
Response (ASPR)

Other FTE on Detail OS 2004 0

Detail of NIH Personnel to OS Public Education 
Campaign ____ OS ____ 0

Detail to the Division of Skin and 
Rheumatic Diseases (DSRD) Research Initiative ____ FDA 2007 121,708

Developing Outcome Measures for Young 
Children RFA Number HD04-026 Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-

files/RFA-HD-04-026.html   ACF 2004 3,034,000

Development and Updates of Diabetes 
Fact Sheet

Information 
Clearinghouse

http://diabetes.niddk.nih.gov/dm/pubs/st
atistics/index.htm AHRQ/CDC/IHS ____ 0

Development of AIDS.gov Committee/Meeting http://www.AIDS.gov
CDC/CMS/FDA/

HRSA/OS/ 
SAMHSA

2006 0

Development of Approach to Standard 
Based Clinical Data Forms for Post Acute 

Care
Research Initiative ____ CMS 2006 0

Development of Improved DPTA  for 
Radionuclide Chelation N01-AI-50045; 

N01-AI-50046; N01-AI-50047
Research Initiative ____  OS 2007 0

Development of Large Animal 
Radionuclide Model (subcontract within 

Product Development Contract)
Research Initiative ____ OS 2007 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
____Indicates that the information was omitted by submitting office 5



Development of New Approaches To 
Vaccines Against TBEV and West Nile 

Virus 1 Z01 AI000637-16
Research Initiative ____ FDA 1987 2,761,944

Development of Standards of Care 
Regulations for Sanctuary Chimpanzees 

Committee
Committee/Meeting Development of Standards of Care 

Regulations for Sanctuary Chimpanzees CDC/FDA 2002 0

DHHS Dietary Guidance Review 
Committee Committee/Meeting    

Committee reviews draft nutrition 
materials developed by all federal 
agencies and fulfills the legislative 

mandate (1990 NNMRRA) to ensure 
that federal dietary guidance is 

consistent with the Dietary Guidelines 
for Americans and is scientifically 

accurate

ACF/AoA/CDC/ 
FDA/HRSA/IHS/

OS
1990 0

DHHS Health Disparities Partnership Database ____   OS 2007 1,900,000
DHHS Indian Country Methamphetamine 

Initiative
Public Education 

Campaign ____   OS 2006 1,000,000

DHHS Katrina Relief Efforts Research Initiative    ____   OS 2005 3,000,000

DHHS Nutrition Policy Board Committee/Meeting

Coordinates DHHS nutrition policy 
development and program 

implementation and is the principal point 
of contact with USDA for nutrition policy

ACF/AoA/CDC/ 
FDA/HRSA/IHS/

OS/SAMHSA
1986 0

DHHS Physical Activity Guidelines for 
Americans Committee/Meeting http://www.health.gov/PAGuidelines/ CDC 2006 0

DHHS Radiological/ Nuclear Medical 
Countermeasure Risk Management 

Committee
Committee/Meeting

Public health preparedness for and in 
response to biological, chemical, 

radiological and nuclear agents that 
could pose national security/public 

health threat

CDC/FDA/ 
HRSA/OS 2006 0

DHHS Violence Against Women Steering 
Committee Committee/Meeting http://www.4woman.gov/owh/about/facts

heet/1.cfm#dhhs
CDC/OS/ 
SAMHSA 1995 0

DHHS Women's Health and the 
Environment Interagency Committee Committee/Meeting http://www.4women.gov/OWH/wgc/envir

onment.cfm

ATSDR/CDC/ 
FDA/HRSA/IHS/

OS
1998 0

Diabetes Autoantibody Standardization 
Program (DASP) Research Initiative http://www.t1diabetes.nih.gov/investigat

or/DetailedDescription/DASP.doc CDC 1998 675,000

Diabetes Mellitus Interagency 
Coordinating Committee (DMICC) Committee/Meeting www.niddk.nih.gov/federal/dmicc.htm

AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS/FDA/HRSA
/IHS/SAMHSA/O

S

1998 0

Diabetes Mellitus Interagency 
Coordinating Committee (DMICC) Committee/Meeting

http://www2.niddk.nih.gov/AboutNIDDK/
CommitteesAndWorkingGroups/DMICC/

Default.htm 

AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS/FDA/ 
HRSA/IHS

1974 1,123,456

Diabetes Prevention Program (DPP) and 
Diabetes Prevention Program Outcomes 

Study (DPPOS)
Committee/Meeting www.bsc.gwu.edu/dpp/index.htmlvdoc ACF 1994 8,264,000

Diabetes Prevention Program Outcomes 
Study Research Initiative www.bsc.gwu.edu/dpp/index.htmlvdoc IHS 2002 370,562

Diabetes Science Based Education in 
Tribal Schools (DETS) 

Public Education 
Campaign

Development program for grades K-12 
by awards made to a Tribal College CDC/IHS 2001 1,963,870

Diet and Communication Committee/Meeting    

Committee focuses on the development 
and implementation of effective 

communication strategies related to diet 
and health.  

CDC/FDA 2004 0

Diet-Induced Methylation in the         Pre-
Neoplastic Liver Research Initiative

Examine locus specific DNA methylation 
changes in hepatic tissue of methyl 
deficient animals and investi-gate 

additional dietary manipulations which 
may similarly impact epigenetic events 

during preneoplasia – to provide 
evidence that early detection, 

prevention, and correction of epigenetic 
alterations may be a crucial decisive 
factor in cancer prevention strategies

FDA ____ 60,000

Digestive Diseases Interagency 
Coordinating Committee (DDICC) Committee/Meeting www.niddk.nih.gov/federal/ddicc.htm AHRQ/FDA/ 

HRSA 1985 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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Dissemination, Implementation, and 
Operational Research for HIV Prevention 

Interventions
Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-

files/PA-08-166.html CDC 2006 0

Domestic Scheduling to Control New 
Drugs of Abuse. Funded Testing 

Conducted in Support of DEA Scheduling 
Recommendations to the FDA

Research Initiative ____ FDA/OS ____ 700,000

Drug Abuse and Risky Behaviors: The 
Evolving Dynamics of HIV/AIDS Committee/Meeting http://www.drugabuse.gov/whatsnew/me

etings/hiv_aids_specialrep/ CDC 2007 135,214

Drug Dosing Working Group Workgroup/Workshop ____ FDA 2007 0

Drug Induced Liver Injury Network (DILIN) Committee/Meeting http://dilin.dcri.duke.edu  FDA 2003 1,906,161

Drug Safety Testing Using Genetically 
Modified Mouse Models Research Initiative ____ FDA 2007 0

Dynamics of Health, Aging, and Body 
Composition (Health ABC) Research Initiative http://www.grc.nia.nih.gov/branches/led

b/healthabc/index.htm CDC ____ 906,090

Early Hearing Detection and Intervention, 
teleconference sponsored by CDC Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/ehdi/   CDC 2007 0

EDICT BackPack Project Committee/Meeting http://www.bcm.edu/edict/backpack/ OS 2007 0
EDRN Clinical Validation of Molecular 

Signatures of Cervical Cancer Research Initiative http://edrn.nci.nih.gov/memberslist/x.xml CDC 2000 991,619

Effectiveness of Early Childhood 
Programs, Curricula, and Interventions in 

Promoting School Readiness           
RFA Number HD03-003

Research Initiative http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/opre/h
s/interagency/index.html#overview ACF/OS 2003 7,408,000

Emergency Medical Services for Children Committee/Meeting http://www.mchb.hrsa.gov/emsc/
AHRQ/CDC/ 
FDA/HRSA/ 
SAMHSA

2003 0

End of Life SIG Other http://tango01.cit.nih.gov/sig/home.taf?_
function=main&SIGInfo_SIGID=113

AHRQ/CDC/ 
HRSA/IHS 2000 0

Enhance Capacity of Minority Institutions Other Capacity-Building   OS 1998 1,100,000

Enhancing Practice Improvement in 
Community Based Care for Prevention 
and Treatment of Drug Abuse or Co-

Occurring Drug Abuse and Mental 
Disorders (RFA DA06-001)

Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-
files/RFA-DA-06-001.html SAMHSA 2006 150,000

Enhancing Practice Improvement in 
Community-Based Care for Prevention 
and Treatment of Drug Abuse or Co-

occurring Drug Abuse and Mental 
Disorders RFA-DA-06-001

Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-
files/RFA-DA-06-001.html SAMHSA 2005 158,556

Enhancing State and Community-Based 
Organizations Capacity to Foster 

Adoption of Science-Based Practices
Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-

files/RFA-DA-05-002.html SAMHSA 2004 0

Enterprise Executive Committee Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/index.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0
Enterprise Governance Board Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/index.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

Environment, Fertility and Gynecologic 
Health Y1-HD-4501-05 - $165,000       

Y1-HD-3404-05-$550,000
  Committee/Meeting ____ CDC ____ 715,000

Equity and Efficiency in Health Care 
Reform Research Initiative www.Fresh-thinking.org AHRQ 2006 0

Evaluation of Genomic Application in 
Practice and Prevention (EGAPP) Committee/Meeting  www.egappreviews.org/  CDC 2004 0

Evaluation of the National Network of 
Tobacco Cessation Quitlines Committee/Meeting http://dccps.nci.nih.gov/TCRB/national_

quitlines.html CDC 2005 0

Evidence Based Medicine Research Initiative http://askmedline.nlm.nih.gov CDC 2005 0

Family History Initiative Public Education 
Campaign

www.hhs.gov/familyhistory/; 
https://familyhistory.hhs.gov/ OSG/SAMHSA 2004 0

Family Investigation of Nephropathy and 
Diabetes Research Initiative http://darwin.cwru.edu/research/FIND/in

dex.php IHS 2000 95,250

FDA CDRH Research Fellow Research Initiative http://gforge.nci.nih.gov/projects/rider/ FDA ____ 50,000
FDA Endocrinologic and Metabolic Drugs 

Advisory Committee Committee/Meeting www.fda.gov/cder/audiences/acspage/e
ndocrinologicmeetings1.htm

CDC          
FDA           2003 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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FDA Pediatric Liver Transplant Scientific 
Discussion Committee/Meeting ____   FDA ____ 0

FDA Over the Counter Advisory 
Committee Committee/Meeting ____ FDA                  2007 0

FDA-NIH Adverse Drug Reaction 
Workshop Workgroup/Workshop ____ FDA 2005 0

Federal Agency  Community-Based 
Participatory Research Scientific Interest 

Group
Workgroup/Workshop http://grants.nih.gov/grants/training/esai

g/cbpr_sig.htm

ACF/AHRQ/ 
CDC/CMS/ 

HRSA/ 
IHS/SAMHSA

2006 0

Federal Collaborative on Health 
Disparities and Minority Health Committee/Meeting http://www.omhrc.gov/templates/browse.

aspx?lvl=1&lvlID=31

AHRQ/ATSDR/ 
CDC/CMS/ 
HRSA/ IHS/ 

OS/SAMHSA

2006 0

Federal Dietary Reference Intakes 
Steering Committee Committee/Meeting    

Committee serves as an interagency 
forum to provide oversight on the 

process used to establish the Dietary 
Reference Intakes.  These values serve 

as a basis for many federal nutrition 
programs and policies.

AHRQ/CDC/ 
FDA/OS 2005 0

Federal Forum on Aging Related 
Statistics Database http://agingstats.gov/agingstatsdotnet/m

ain_site/default.aspx

AoA/AHRQ/ 
CDC/CMS/SAM

HSA
1986 15,000

Federal Health Architecture Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/fedhealtharch/ OS 2005 0

Federal Interagency Forum on Child and 
Family Statistics Committee/Meeting http://childstats.gov/

ACF/AHRQ/ 
CDC/HRSA/ 

SAMHSA
____ 0

Federal Interagency Forum on Child and 
Family Statistics Y1-HD-3472-06   Committee/Meeting http://www.childstats.gov

ACF/AHRQ/ 
CDC/HRSA/ 

SAMHSA
____ 130,000

Federal Interagency Workgroup on Child 
Abuse and Neglect Committee/Meeting http://www.childwelfare.gov/preventing/o

verview/federalpart.cfm

ACF/AoA/CDC/ 
HRSA/HIS/ 
SAMHSA

2002 0

Federal Interagency Workgroup on Teen 
Dating Violence Workgroup/Workshop

Group focuses on the problem of 
adolescent dating violence - a subtopic 
of the recently passed reauthorization of 

the Violence Against Women Act

ACF/CDC/ 
HRSA/ SAMHSA ____ 0

Federal Liaison Group on Asthma (FLGA) Committee/Meeting http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/about/naepp/ast
h01rpt.htm

ACF/ 
AHRQ/CDC/ 

FDA/HRSA/OS
2003 0

Federal Malaria Vaccine Coordinating 
Committee Committee/Meeting http://www.niaid.nih.gov/dmid/fmvcc/ CDC/FDA 1991 0

Federal Partners Senior Workgroup on 
Transforming Mental Health Care in 
America: Disaster and Emergency 

Response Work Group

Committee/Meeting
To increase communication across 

Federal agencies on disaster behavioral 
health readiness and response 

ACF/CDC/CMS/
HRSA/IHS/OS/ 

SAMHSA
2006 0

Federal Tuberculosis Task Force Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/tb/pubs/iom/TaskFor
cePlan/Federal_members.htm

ARAQ/CDC/ 
FDA/HRSA/IHS/

OS 
1991 0

Federal Working Group on Bone 
Diseases Committee/Meeting http://www.niams.nih.gov/About_Us/Co

mmittees/default.asp
AHRQ/CDC/ 

CMS/FDA/OS 1993 0

Federal Working Group on International 
Migration Statistics and Research       Y3-

HD-4585-04
  Committee/Meeting ____ ACF/CDC/OS ____ 250,000

Filoviruses:  Current Status of Research 
into Pathophysiology and Potential Uses 

of Animal Models
Workgroup/Workshop http://www3.niaid.nih.gov/news/events/

meetings/filo/ CDC/FDA 2007 0

Financing Workgroup of the Federal 
Partners Senior Workgroup on 

Transforming Mental Health Care in 
America

Workgroup/Workshop ____ AHRQ/CMS/ 
HRSA/ SAMHSA 2004 0

Fish Nutrients and Contaminants and 
Their Effects on Maternal and Infant 

Outcomes
Research Initiative http://www.bristol.ac.uk/alspac/  CDC 2005 75,330

Fistula First Committee/Meeting www.fistulafirst.org/ CMS 2005 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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Forum on Biomedical Imaging in 
Oncology: Image-Guided Oncologic 

Interventions – Opportunities for 
Collaboration

Research Initiative
http://imaging.cancer.gov/reportsandpub
lications/ReportsandPresentations/BIO-

forum-presentations 
CMS/FDA 1999 50,000

Frequent Hemodialysis Network (FHN) 
Trials Research Initiative www.clinicaltrials.gov CMS 2003 0

From Hypothesis to Product: an EORTC-
NCI-ASCO Diagnostics Development 

Tutorial
Other

http://www.asco.org/ASCO/Meetings/AS
CO+Symposia+%26+Workshops/ASCO-

NCI-
EORTC+Annual+Meeting+on+Molecular
+Markers+in+Cancer/From+Hypothesis

+to+Product%3A+ASCO-NCI-
EORTC+Diagnostic+Development+Tuto

rial

FDA 2004 0

FY 2007 Bilateral and Multilateral 
Activities Y1-MH-7131 Other ____ OS 2000 43,777

Genetics of Kidneys in Diabetes Study 
(GoKinD) Research Initiative

www.jdrf.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=hom
e.viewPage&page_id=B9C33021-1321-

C834-0382E079E7865807
CDC 1998 968,184

Genome-wide Association Working Group 
(GWAWG) under FDA’s MicroArray 

Quality Control (MAQC) project.  
Workgroup/Workshop http://www.fda.gov/nctr/science/centers/t

oxicoinformatics/maqc/ FDA ____ 0

Grants Management Support Services for 
HHS ONCHIT   Committee/Meeting ____ OS 2007 0

Guideline for Management of HIV-Related 
Opportunistic Infections Committee/Meeting http://www.aidsinfo.gov CDC 1995 0

Guideline for Prevention of Catheter-
Related Infections Committee/Meeting www.idsociety.org CDC 2003 0

Handbook on Registry Development Research Initiative www.ahrq.gov/news/press/pr2007/reggu
idepr.htm AHRQ 2006 0

Harvard School of Public Health – Acute 
and Chronic Noise Exposure: Strategies 
for Preventing, Diagnosing, and Treating 

Hearing Loss

Committee/Meeting http://www.hsph.harvard.edu/ccpe/progr
ams/ACNE.html   CDC 2007 0

Health and Retirement Study (HRS) Health Survey http://hrsonline.isr.umich.edu/ CMS 1992 13,157,826

Health Literacy Workgroup Public Education 
Campaign

http://www.health.gov/communication/lit
eracy/default.htm OS/OSG 2006 0

Health Resources and Services 
Administration Interagency Working 
Group on Hematopoietic Stem Cell 

Transplantation

Committee/Meeting http://bloodcell.transplant.hrsa.gov/TRA
NSPLANT/   ACF 2006 0

Healthier Children Initiative MOU 
Committee Committee/Meeting www.actionforhealthykids.org/special_G

ameOn.php

ACF/AoA/CDC/ 
FDA/HRSA/OS/

SAMHSA
2003 0

HEALTHY Research Initiative www.nih.gov/news/pr/aug2006/niddk-
28.htm CDC 2004 24,402,079

Healthy People 2010 Committee/Meeting http://healthypeople.gov

ACF/AoA/AHRQ
/ATSDR/CDC/ 

CMS/FDA/ 
HRSA/IHS/OS/ 

SAMHSA

2000 0

Healthy People 2010 Public Education 
Campaign www.healthypeople.gov CDC/SAMHSA 2004 0

Healthy People 2010 – Kidney Disease Research Initiative www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/otheract/hpdat
a2010/focusareas/fa04-ckd2.htm CDC 1998 0

Healthy People 2010 Chapter 19 Nutrition 
and Overweight Work Group and Fitness 

Work Group
Committee/Meeting    www.healthypeople.gov/

ACF/AoA/ 
AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS/FDA/ 

HRSA/IHS/OS/ 
OSG/SAMHSA

1998 0

Healthy People 2010 Mental Health and 
Mental Disorders Workgroup Workgroup/Workshop http://phpartners.org/hp/mentalhealthan

dmentaldisorders.html

AHRQ/ATSDR/ 
CDC/FDA/ 

HRSA/ SAMHSA
2002 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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Healthy People 2010 Second Midcourse 
Review to Assess Nation's Progress 

Towards Increasing Quality of Life and 
Eliminating Health Disparities

Other www.healthypeople.gov

ACF/AHRQ/ 
CDC/CMS/FDA/ 
HRSA/IHS/OS/ 
OSG/SAMHSA

2000 0

Healthy People 2010 Work Group - 
Environmental Health/Respiratory Committee/Meeting http://www.healthypeople.gov/Document

/HTML/Volume1/08Environmental.htm
ATSDR/CDC/ 

OS 2002 0

Healthy People 2010, Adolescents, 
Family Planning and Special Populations 

Working Groups
  Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/Adoles

centHealth/NationalInitiative/index.htm ACF/CDC/OS ____ 0

Healthy Vision Month Public Education 
Campaign www.healthyvision2010.nei.nih.gov CDC 2005 2,000

Herpesvirus Pathogenesis and Vaccine 
Development 1 Z01 AI000978-02 Research Initiative ____ FDA 2006 369,884

HHS “Mix and Match” H5N1 Vaccine 
Development Program Research Initiative

HHS-coordinated activity to evaluate 
H5N1 vaccine with and without 

adjuvants; NIH will conduct two Phase I 
clinical trials.

CDC 2007 0

HHS Advisory Committee for the 
Elimination of Tuberculosis Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/maso/FACM/facmA

CET.htm
AHRQQ/FDA/ 
HRSA/IHS/OS ____ 0

HHS BARDA Radiation Countermeasures 
Requirements/Acute Radiation Syndrome 
Dosimety/Tools/Program Team/Blood and 

Tissue Products Working Groups

Committee/Meeting

Interagency Working Group established 
under BARDA that determines medical 
treatment requirements for radiological 

and nuclear contingencies

CDC/FDA/OS 2003 0

HHS Blood Safety Committee Committee/Meeting www.hhs.gov/bloodsafety CDC/FDA 1997 0
HHS Deployment Health and Safety 

Working Group Workgroup/Workshop Issues related to the health and safety 
of deployed ESF 8 personnel CDC/OS 2007 0

HHS Health Literacy Workgroup Committee/Meeting www.nei.nih.gov/nehep OS 2004 0

HHS HIV/AIDS Management Team Committee/Meeting Coordinate HIV/AIDS research across 
HHS

ACF/AHRQ/ 
CDC/CMS/FDA/
HRSA/IHS/OS/ 
OSG/SAMHSA

1982 0

HHS Secretary’s Federal Working Group 
on Physical Activity Guidelines for 

Americans
Committee/Meeting    www.health.gov/PAguidelines/ CDC/FDA/OS 2006 0

HHS Subcommittee on Health Literacy in 
Children, Adolescents, and Young Adults   Committee/Meeting http://intranet.hhs.gov/healthliteracy/

ACF/AoA/ 
AHRQ/CDC/ 

FDA/HRSA/IHS 
/OS/OSG/ 
SAMHSA

2004 0

HHS Working Group on 2010 Dietary 
Guidelines for Americans Committee/Meeting 

Working group guides the process for 
the US  Dietary Guidelines for 

Americans  and ultimately, takes 
recommendations and prepares a 

document used to set Federal nutrition 
policy

AHRQ/CDC/ 
FDA/OS 2007 0

HHS Working Group on Closing the Gaps 
in Services to Infants and Young Children 

with Hearing Loss
Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/od/NIEIIYCHL.html

ACF/AHRQ/ 
CDC/CMS/HRS

A/IHS
2005 0

Hispanic Association of Colleges and 
Universities  (HACU) Training Initiative ____ OS 1998 47,500

Hispanic Association of Colleges and 
Universities (HACU) National Internship 

Program (NIP)
Training Initiative ____   OS 2001 9,550

HIV Genetic Diversity Other
Follows the molecular evolution of HIV 
infected individuals in the West African 

country of Cameroon
FDA 2005 0

HIV Prevention Trials Network (HPTN) 
(Domestic HIV prevention research 

initiative within HPTN)
Research Initiative http://www.hptn.org/index.htm CDC 2007 0

HIV Rapid SELECTEST Other

Development of test to distinguish 
between individuals with antibody to HIV 

due to previous HIV vaccine 
immunization vs. individuals that are 

truly HIV infected

FDA 2005 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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HIV-Tat Extracellular Functions Research Initiative ____ FDA 1993 0
Host Susceptibility Initiative, NTP – 
CDER, FDA  -Genetic Research on 
Idiosyncratic Agents (Cardiotoxins, 

Hepatotoxins)

Research Initiative ____ FDA 2007 0

HSTAT (Health Services and Technology 
Assessment Text)

  Information 
Clearinghouse 

IT support for the Health Services and 
Technology Assessment Text

AHRQ/CDC/ 
SAMHSA 2002 0

Human Interferons: Structure and 
Function 1 Z01 AI000944-04 Research Initiative ____ FDA 2004 2,287,483

Human Nutrition Research Information 
Management System

Information 
Clearinghouse ____ CDC/FDA/ 

HRSA 1985 0

I Can Do It – You Can Do It Initiative Research Initiative    www.hhs.gov/od/physicalfitness.html OS 2005 250,000
IAG-Study Image-Guided Interventions, 
Including the Development and Study of 

Animal Models of Disease and 
Therapeutics.

Research Initiative ____ FDA 2003 80,000

Imaging Database Resource Initiative 
(IDRI) Research Initiative http://imaging.cancer.gov/programsandr

esources/InformationSystems/LIDC FDA 2004 400,000

Immune Regulation and Vaccine 
Development in Leishmaniasis          

1 Z01 AI000494-21
Research Initiative ____ FDA 1987 850,811

Immunotoxicity of Workplace Xenobiotics 
Y1-ES0001 Research Initiative

 Contribute to the immunological 
database established for humans 

exposed to xenobiotics
CDC 2000 515,000

Improving Guideline Development and 
Implementation Research Initiative https://medlineplus.nlm.nih.gov/ep/Awar

dsResearch.html#2007 AHRQ 2007 158,681

Improving the Measurement of 
Hemoglobin A1c (HbA1c) Research Initiative

To improve and standardize HbA1c 
measurements and data interpretation 
across clinical systems and national 

harmonization programs

CDC 2004 750,000

Incidence of Breast and Other Cancers 
among Female Flight Attendants Research Initiative

A cohort study to determine whether 
female flight attendants are at increased 

risk of breast and other cancers and 
whether risk is related to cosmic 

radiation dose

CDC 1999 0

Indo-U.S. Joint Working Group on 
Reproductive Health Research   Committee/Meeting ____ OS ____ 0

Influenza Viral Pathogenesis           
1 Z01 AI000986-01 Research Initiative

Project to understand the pathogenic 
mechanisms for pandemic influenza 
strains, such as the 1918, H5N1, and 

annual epidemic strains

CDC 2007 692,395

Infrastructure Development Other

Provides services to assist the NCMHD 
in developing national faith-based 

initiatives, advice on infrastructure, and 
collaborations

CDC 2005 68,753

Institute of Medicine’s Roundtable on 
Environmental Health Sciences, 

Research and Medicine
Committee/Meeting http://www.iom.edu/?id=19164 CDC 2000 0

Institute of Medicine’s Roundtable on 
Environmental Health Sciences, 

Research and Medicine: Working Group 
on Climate Change  

Committee/Meeting http://www.iom.edu/?id=19164 CDC 2007 0

Insulin Standardization Committee/Meeting www.clinchem.org/cgi/reprint/53/4/711 CDC 2004 0

Integrated Program Team Public Health 
Emergency Medical Countermeasures 

(PHEMC) Enterprise - Biological Working 
Group

Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/phemce/i
ndex.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

Integrated Program TeamPublic Health 
Emergency Medical Countermeasures 

(PHEMC) Enterprise - Botulism Integrated 
Product Team

Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/phemce/i
ndex.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

Integrated Program TeamPublic Health 
Emergency Medical Countermeasures 
(PHEMC) Enterprise - Broad Spectrum 
Antimicrobials Integrated Product Team

Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/phemce/i
ndex.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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Integrated Program TeamPublic Health 
Emergency Medical Countermeasures 

(PHEMC) Enterprise - Chemical 
Integrated Product Team

Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/phemce/i
ndex.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

Integrated Program TeamPublic Health 
Emergency Medical Countermeasures 
(PHEMC) Enterprise - Deployment and 

Use Integrated Product Team

Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/phemce/i
ndex.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

Integrated Program TeamPublic Health 
Emergency Medical Countermeasures 

(PHEMC) Enterprise - Product 
Development Tools Working Group

Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/phemce/i
ndex.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

Integrated Program TeamPublic Health 
Emergency Medical Countermeasures 

(PHEMC) Enterprise - rPA Product 
Coordination Team

Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/phemce/i
ndex.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

Integrated Program TeamPublic Health 
Emergency Medical Countermeasures 

(PHEMC) Enterprise - Smallpox 
Integrated Product Team

Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/phemce/i
ndex.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

Integrated Program TeamPublic Health 
Emergency Medical Countermeasures 

(PHEMC) Enterprise - Viral Hemorrhagic 
Fevers Integrated Product Team

Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/phemce/i
ndex.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

Integrated Program TeamPublic Health 
Emergency Medical Countermeasures 

(PHEMC) Enterprise -Anthrax 
Therapeutic Product Coordination Team

Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/phemce/i
ndex.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

Interaction Of Pathogenic Bacteria With 
Human Phagocytic Leukocytes         

1 Z01 AI000900-07
Research Initiative

Project studies how immune cells called 
neutrophils ingest and destroy bacteria 
and how bacterial pathogens, such as 

Staphylococcus aureus , evade 
destruction which contributes to 

virulence and pathogenesis

CDC 2001 2,040,835

Interagency  Council on Biomedical 
Imaging in Oncology (ICBIO) Committee/Meeting http://imaging.cancer.gov/programsandr

esources/specializedinitiatives/ICBIO 
AHRQ/CMS/ 

FDA 1999 0

Interagency Agreement                        (Y1 
DA006003) with FDA for Computational 

Toxicology Testing
Research Initiative ____ FDA 2000 100,000

Interagency Agreement for PRISM 
(Program of Research to Integrate 

Substance Use Issues into Mainstream 
Health Care)

Committee/Meeting

This IAA supplemented a CDC grant 
(titled HIV Prevention with National 

Associations) to expand the scope to 
include a systematic review of the 

evidence-basis regarding the effects of 
alcohol on common clinical conditions.

CDC 2007 90,000

Interagency Agreement to Conduct 
Activities Promoting Cardiovascular 

Health Along the U.S.-Mexico Border
Other Health Promotion/Disease Prevention 

Projects HRSA 2002 75,000

Interagency Agreement to Implement 
Heart Health Projects in 2 Filipino 

American Communities
Other Other:  Health Promotion/Disease 

Prevention Project HRSA 2007 50,000

Interagency Agreement to Promote Heart 
Healthy Behavior Other  Health promotion/disease prevention 

projects in selected communities IHS 2001 80,000

Interagency Agreement with CDC- 
National Health and Nutrition Examination 

Survey (NHANES) 
Research Initiative http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes.htm CDC 2001 400,000

Interagency Agreement:  Heart Disease 
and Stroke and Respiratory Disease 

Questions in the 2003 National Health 
Interview Survey

Health Survey Other:  Health Promotion/Disease 
Prevention Projects CDC 2001 75,000

Interagency Animal Management 
Committee Committee/Meeting Reviews experimental protocols for use 

of federally funded chimpanzees CDC/FDA 1987 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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Interagency Animal Models Committee 
(IAMC) Committee/Meeting

Reviews requests for use of 
chimpanzees in research projects 

funded by NIH
CDC/FDA 1989 0

Interagency Artificial Pancreas Working 
Group Workgroup/Workshop ____ FDA 2007 0

Interagency Autism Coordinating 
Committee   Committee/Meeting

http://www.nimh.nih.gov/research-
funding/scientific-meetings/recurring-

meetings/iacc/index.shtml 

ACF/CDC/ 
CMS/HRSA/ 
OS/SAMHSA

2006 0

Interagency Chemical Hazards Working 
Group   Committee/Meeting OSTP-led working group on chemical 

hazards CDC/OS 2007 0

Interagency Committee on Disability 
Research   Committee/Meeting http://www.icdr.us AoA/AHRQ/ 

CDC 1991 0

Interagency Committee on Disability 
Research (ICDR)/Personal Assistance 
Services and Caregiving Committee

Committee/Meeting www.icdr.us
AoA/AHRQ/ 
CDC/FDA/ 

HRSA/ SAMHSA
____ 0

Interagency Committee on Drug Control 
(ICDC) Committee/Meeting ____ FDA/OS/ 

SAMHSA 1981 0

Interagency Committee on Emergency 
Medical Services for Children           

Y3-HD-7062-01
  Committee/Meeting ____ AHRQ/CDC/ 

FDA/HRSA/IHS ____ 20,000

Interagency Coordinating Committee for 
Evaluation of Chemicals (ICCEC) Committee/Meeting http://ntp.niehs.nih.gov ATSDR/CDC/ 

FDA ____ 0

Interagency Coordinating committee on 
Fetal Alcohol Syndrome   Committee/Meeting http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/AboutNIAAA/In

teragency/

AHRQ/CDC/ 
HRSA/IHS/ 
SAMHSA

1998 0

Interagency Coordinating Committee on 
Fetal Alcohol Syndrome (ICCFAS) Committee/Meeting http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/AboutNIAAA/In

teragency/default.htm  

AHRQ/CDC/ 
HRSA/IHS/ 
SAMHSA

1996 140,000

Interagency Coordinating Committee on 
Human Growth Hormone and Creutzfeldt-

Jakob Disease
Committee/Meeting www.niddk.nih.gov/federal/planning/hgh/

default.htm CDC/FDA 1985 0

Interagency Coordinating Committee on 
Prevention of Underage Drinking 

(ICCPUD)
Committee/Meeting www.niaaa.nih.gov/AboutNIAAA/NIAAA

SponsoredPrograms/underage.htm
ACF/CDC/OSG/

SAMHSA 2003 0

Interagency Coordinating Committee on 
the Validation of Alternative Methods Committee/Meeting http://iccvam.niehs.nih.gov/ ATSDR/CDC/ 

FDA 2000 1,589,815

Interagency Coordinating Committee on 
the Validation of Alternative Methods     

(ICCVAM)    
Committee/Meeting http://iccvam.niehs.nih.gov/about/about_

ICCVAM.htm FDA 1994 0

Interagency Epilepsy Working Group Committee/Meeting

Serves to increase communication 
between the CDC and NIH Institutes 

and Centers that support epilepsy 
research and to explore opportunities for 

increased coordination

CDC 2003 0

Interagency Fertility Preservation Working 
Group   Committee/Meeting ____ AHRQ/CDC ____ 0

Interagency Oncology Task Force (IOTF) Committee/Meeting

Clinical Proteomic Technologies for 
Cancer (CPTC) initiative includes 
involvement on IOTF’s Molecular 

Diagnostics sub-committee

FDA 2007 0

Interagency Oncology Task Force (IOTF) Committee/Meeting http://www.cancer.gov/newscenter/press
releases/NciFdaCollab FDA 2003 0

Interagency Select Agent Review Group Committee/Meeting http://www.niaid.nih.gov/ncn/grants/sate
rmex.htm CDC/FDA 2005 0

Interagency Subcommittee on  Disability 
Statistics (ISDS) Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/otheract/i

cd9/icfapr06.pdf

ACF/AoA/AHRQ
/ATSDR/CDC/ 

CMS/FDA/ 
HRSA/IHS/OS/O

SG/ SAMHSA

1996 0

Interagency Task Force on Antimicrobial 
Resistance Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/drugresistance/actio

nplan/
AHRQ/CDC/ 

CMS/FDA 1999 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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Interagency Working Group in 
Preparation for the Annual U.N. 

Commission on Narcotic Drugs Meeting
Committee/Meeting

Committee, lead by the Department of 
State, is responsible for preparing the 
U.S. Delegation to the annual meeting 
of the U.N. Commission on Narcotic 
Drugs, and focuses on  International 

drug scheduling issues 

FDA/SAMHSA ____ 0

Interagency Working Group on 
Hematopoietic Stem Cells Committee/Meeting

Interagency Working Group on 
Hematopoietic Stem Cells keeps 

interested representatives from relevant 
HHS agencies appraised of new 

developments and programs 

CDC/CMS/FDA/
HRSA ____ 0

Interagency Working Group on Human 
Stem Cell Transplantation

Information 
Clearinghouse

Cross-communication between 
agencies on the current activities in 

human stem cell transplantation 

CDC/FDA/ 
HRSA 1998 0

Interagency Working Group on 
Overweight and Obesity Committee/Meeting

Group charged with sharing information 
and identifying research gaps that will 
be useful in developing an interactive 

and coordinated research effort to 
address overweight and obesity within 

the US.

AHRQ/CDC/FD
A/HRSA/OS/ 

OSG
2006 0

INTERMACS - Interagency Registry for 
Mechanically Assisted Circulatory Support Disease Registry www.intermacs.org CMS/FDA 2006 946,139

International TB Working Group Committee/Meeting http://www.nih.gov/news/health/apr2008/
niaid-22.htm CDC/FDA 2003 0

International Training and Research 
Environmental and Occupational Health 

Program – CDC Co-funding
Research Initiative http://www.fic.nih.gov/ CDC 1998 380,000

Intradepartmental Council for Native 
American Affairs Committee/Meeting ____ OS 2004 11,270

Intragovernmental Select Agent and Toxin 
Technical Advisory Committee Committee/Meeting www.selectagents.gov/ FDA ____ 0

Intramural Research Project  in the 
Monoclonal Antibodies Branch of the 

FDA.
Research Initiative http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/research/scient

ists/vanwaesc.asp   FDA 2007 20,000

Isolation And Serotypic Characterization 
Of Human And Animal Rotaviruses      

1 Z01 AI000339-26
Research Initiative ____ FDA 1993 121,916

Joint Fellowship Training Program Training Initiative http://iotftraining.nci.nih.gov/ FDA 2005 1,484,000
Joint Meeting on Adolescent Treatment 

Effectiveness Committee/Meeting http://www.mayatech.com/cti/jmate/doc/
JMATE07_Program.pdf SAMHSA 2007 0

Joint NIBIB/CDRH Laboratory for the 
Assessment of Medical Imaging Systems 

(LAMIS)
Other Lab FDA 2004 468,000

Joint U.S. Partnership Implementing TB 
Elimination Research Committee/Meeting ____ CDC 2006 0

Joint Workshop on Outcome Variables for 
Glaucoma Workgroup/Workshop www.arvo.org/endpoints FDA 2007 0

Kidney, Urologic, and Hematologic 
Diseases Interagency Coordinating 

Committee (KUHICC)
Committee/Meeting

http://www2.niddk.nih.gov/AboutNIDDK/
CommitteesAndWorkingGroups/KUHDI

C/Default.htm

AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS/FDA/ 

HRSA
1987 0

Know Stroke in the Community Public Education 
Campaign http://www.stroke.ninds.nih.gov/about/ CDC 2004 0

KUHICC Hematology Subcommittee   Committee/Meeting http://www.niddk.nih.gov/federal.kuhdic.
htm HRSA 1988 0

Lakota Center for Health Research: 
NARCH Award Research Initiative http://www.ihs.gov/MedicalPrograms/Re

search/narch.cfm IHS 2005 165,902

Logical Observation Identifiers Names 
and Codes (LOINC) Other www.loinc.org AHRQ/CMS/ 

HRSA/OS 2003 564,525

Long-Term Oxygen Treatment Trial 
(LOTT) Research Initiative 

 
https://www.cms.hhs.gov/mcd/viewdecis

ionmemo.asp?id=169
CMS ____ 6,208,395

Look AHEAD (Action for Health in 
Diabetes) - Support for Economic 

Evaluation Activities and Implementation 
of the Lifestyle Intervention

Research Initiative www.lookaheadtrial.org CDC 1999 11,015,548

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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Look AHEAD Clinical Trial of Weight Loss 
in Type 2 Diabetes Research Initiative www.lookaheadtrial.org IHS 2001 1,351,172

Lung Image Database Consortium (LIDC) Research Initiative http://imaging.cancer.gov/programsandr
esources/InformationSystems/LIDC FDA 2000 400,000

Lupus Federal Working Group Committee/Meeting http://www.niams.nih.gov/About_Us/Co
mmittees/lupus_fwg.asp

AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS/FDA/ 
HRSA/OS

2003 0

Lyme Disease Coordinating Committee Committee/Meeting
Committee reviews the results of current 

studies and recent advances in Lyme 
disease research

CDC/FDA 2007 0

Maintenance of an Armadillo Colony     
Y01 AI002646 Research Initiative ____ HRSA 2006 562,281

Malaria Vaccines: CSP-rEPA/ 
ALHYDROGEL                                    1 

Z01 AI001004-01
Research Initiative ____ FDA 2007 1,028,315

Management of Stem Cell Therapeutics 
Outcomes Database − C.W.Young Cell 

Transplantation Program (Stem Cell 
Therapeutics and Research Act of 2005-

Public Law 108-129, 12/20/2005)  

Committee/Meeting ____ HRSA 2006 0

Mapping of the SNOMED and ICD 
Clinical Terminology Other Mapping of the SNOMED and ICD 

Clinical Terminology AHRQ/CDC/OS 2004 0

Mass Casualty Care/Community 
Planning, Healthcare & Public Health 

Sector Research & Development 
Executive Joint Advisory Working Group

Workgroup/Workshop ____ OS 2007 0

Medical Dictionary for Regulatory 
Activities (MedDRA)   Other Content Services FDA 2004 0

Medical Fellowship Other http://www.fda.gov/cdrh/mdfp/ FDA 2006 72,000

Medicare Outreach Public Education 
Campaign www.nei.nih.gov/nehep CMS 2006 2,000

Meharry Integrated Health Delivery 
System Research Initiative ____   OS 1998 1,200,000

Member of President’s Emergency Plan 
for AIDS Relief (PEPFAR) Technical 

Working Group (TWG) on Orphans and 
Vulnerable Children  (OVC)

Committee/Meeting http://www.pepfar.gov/press/82130.htm
CDC/FDA/ 
HRSA/OS/ 
SAMHSA

2006 0

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
between the FDA/Center for Biologics 
Evaluation and Research (FDA/CBER) 

and NIH/ NINDS

Committee/Meeting ____ FDA 2002 0

Methamphetamine and Other Drugs in 
American Indians/Alaska Natives” Committee/Meeting

Agencies participate in twice monthly 
conference calls with the study sits and 
investigators, as well as attend relevant 

conferences held at sites

IHS 2008 56,439

Methylphenidate in Rhesus Monkey and 
in Big Blue Mice Research Initiative ____ FDA ____ 514,696

Microbial Project Interagency Working 
Group Committee/Meeting http://www.microbeproject.gov/ CDC/FDA 2006 0

Minority Access Training Initiative www.minorityaccess.org/   OS 2001 500,000
Minority Health and Health Disparities 

Summer Internship Program Training Initiative www.dhpe.org/program CDC 2006 54,292

Minority Youth Initiatives/Internship      
(National Hispanic Youth Initiative; 

National Native American Youth Initiative, 
National African American Youth Initiative, 
Association of Minority Health Professions 
Schools; Hispanic Association of Colleges 

and Universities National Internship 
Program) 

Training Initiative
Support training initiatives that provide 
minority students with educational work 

experience in HHS and NIH. 
OS 2001 61,000

Modeling of Infectious Disease Agent 
Systems (MIDAS) Consultations and 

Committee Participation
Committee/Meeting https://www.epimodels.org/midas/about.

do CDC 2007 7,586,013

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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Molecular Biology of Oral Microbial 
Adhesins and Receptors               
Z01 DE000672-13 OIIB

Research Initiative ____ FDA 1998 0

Multi-Agency Tissue Engineering Science 
(MATES) Committee/Meeting www.tissueengineering.gov CDC/CMS/FDA 2000 0

Muscular Dystrophy Coordinating 
Committee Committee/Meeting http://www.ninds.nih.gov/find_people/gro

ups/mdcc/index.htm
ACF/CDC/FDA/

HRSA 2002 50,500

Muscular Dystrophy Coordinating 
Committee (MDCC) Committee/Meeting http://www.ninds.nih.gov/find_people/gro

ups/mdcc/
ACF/CDC/FDA/

HRSA 2001 0

National African-American Youth Initiative 
(NAAYI) Training Initiative ____ OS 2004 1,500

National Asthma Education and 
Prevention Program Committee/Meeting http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/about/naepp AHRQ/FDA/ 

CDC 1989 0

National Asthma Education and 
Prevention Program Federal Liaison 

Group on Asthma
Committee/Meeting http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/about/naepp/ast

h01rpt.htm

AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS/FDA/ 

HRSA/OS/OSG
1998 0

National Biodefense Science Board Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/omsph/nbsb/in
dex.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

National Children’s Study Advisory 
Committee Committee/Meeting http://www.nationalchildrensstudy.gov/a

bout/organization/icc/Pages/default.aspx CDC 2002 21,177

National Children’s Study Interagency 
Coordinating Committee Committee/Meeting http://www.nationalchildrensstudy.gov/ CDC 2002 0

National Coalition for Health Professional 
Education in Genetics/Genetic Resources 

on the Web (NCHPEG/ GROW)

Public Education 
Campaign  www.nchpeg.org HRSA 1996 169,148

National Diabetes Education Program    
www.diabetesatwork.org

Public Education 
Campaign www.ndep.nih.gov CDC 1997 2,880,131

National Emphysema Treatment Trial 
(NETT) Committee/Meeting http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/prof/lung/

nett/lvrsweb.htm AHRQ/CMS 1996 0

National Food and Nutrient Analysis 
Program (NFNAP) Database http://prevention.cancer.gov/programs-

resources/groups/ns/tools#NFNAP CDC/FDA ____ 0

National Forum for Heart Disease & 
Stroke Prevention Committee/Meeting http://hearthealthystrokefree.org/index.a

spx CDC 2003 0

National Hansen's Disease (Leprosy) 
Programs Research Initiative http://www.hrsa.gov/hansens/default.ht

m HRSA 2002 0

National Health and Examination Survey 
(NHANED) -  Development of Diabetes 

Interview and Examination Components, 
Funding for Collection of Data

Research Initiative www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes.htm CDC 1976 392,587

National Health and Nutrition Exam 
Survey (NHANES)  2007-8 Health Survey http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes.htm CDC ____ 0

National Health and Nutrition Exam 
Survey (NHANES) 2007-8 Health Survey http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes.htm CDC ____ 20,000

National Health and Nutrition Examination 
Survey (NHANES) Research Initiative www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes.htm CDC 1998 571,011

National Health and Nutrition Examination 
Survey (NHANES) – Hearing Component Health Survey www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes.htm   CDC 1998 235,694

National Health and Nutrition Examination 
Survey (NHANES) - Vision Component Research Initiative http://www.cdc.gov/ CDC 1997 366,781

National Health and Nutrition Examination 
Survey (NHANES) Dual-Energy X-Ray 

Absorptiometry (DXA) Study
Research Initiative http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/major/nh

anes/intro_mec.htm CDC 1999 330,910

National Health and Nutrition Examination 
Survey III (NHANES) - Collaborative 

Genomics Project
Research Initiative

Study to estimate population prevalence 
of the SNP variations and to conduct 

genotype-phenotype association 
analyses

CDC 2006 0

National Health and Nutrition Examination 
Survey-Activity Monitoring Research Initiative www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/major/nhanes/

growthcharts/charts.htm CDC 1999 0

National Health Interview Survey (NHIS) Health Survey http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm CDC 2001 200,000
National Health Interview Survey (NHIS) Research Initiative www.cdc.gov/nchs/ CDC 2002 750,000
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National Health Interview Survey (NHIS) – 
Dizziness/Balance and Falls Supplement  

(Y1-DC-8028)
Health Survey www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm   CDC 2007 500,000

National Health Interview Survey (NHIS) – 
Hearing Supplement                  

(Y1-DC-1003)
Health Survey www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm   CDC 2006 550,000

National Health Interview Survey (NHIS) 
Y1-MH-6118 Research Initiative

Complementary Alternative Medicine & 
the National Health Interview Survey 

support
CDC 2006 125,000

National Health Interview Survey −
Development of Diabetes Interview 

Components Funding for Collection of 
Data

Other www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm CDC 1989 37,500

National Hispanic Youth Initiative (NHYI) Training Initiative ____ OS 2000 1,500

National Institute for Occupational Safety 
and Health Committee/Meeting

Workgroup analyzes safety of 
investigational drug development work 

processes  
CDC 2000 0

National Institute on Disability and 
Rehabilitation Research (NIDRR), 

Department of Education − Subcommittee 
on Medical Rehabilitation Research

Committee/Meeting http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oser
s/nidrr/index.html

AoA/AHRQ/ 
CDC/FDA/ 

HRSA/ SAMHSA
____ 0

National Kidney Disease Education 
Program Committee/Meeting http://www.nkdep.nih.gov/about/kicc/

AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS/FDA/ 

HRSA/IHS/OS 
1998 0

National Longitudinal Mortality Study Database http://www.census.gov/nlms/projectDesc
ription.html CDC 1996 420,000

National Longitudinal Study of Adolescent 
Health                P01HD031921 Research Initiative http://www.cpc.unc.edu/addhealth OS 1994 9,441,795

National Medical Rehabilitation Research 
Advisory board   Committee/Meeting http://www.nichd.nih.gov/about/overview

/advisory/nmrrab/index.cfm CDC/CMS 1991 10,952

National Native American Youth Initiative 
(NNAYI) Training Initiative ____ OS 2000 2,000

National Network of Tobacco Cessation 
Quitlines Regional Meetings Committee/Meeting

Follow-up meeting from 2004 and 2006 
to facilitate information sharing, review 
the planning and implementation of the 
National Network of Tobacco Cessation 

Quitlines, and plan for future 
development and collaborations

CDC 2004 0

National Obesity Action Forum and Follow
up Meetings to The Surgeon General’s 
Call to Action to Prevent and Decrease 

Overweight and Obesity

Workgroup/Workshop  

To stimulate and share the outcomes of 
grass root efforts at the state and local 
community level to address the public 

health problem of overweight and 
obesity 

AoA/AHRQ/ 
CDC/CMS/FDA/ 
HRSA/IHS/OS/ 

OSG

2001 36,950

National Partnership for Comprehensive 
Cancer Control: Phase I and Phase IV 

Comprehensive Cancer Control 
Leadership Institutes

Committee/Meeting

Since 1999 the Comprehensive Cancer 
Control National Partnership (CCCNP) 

has come together to support the 
development and implementation of 

comprehensive cancer control plans in 
states, tribes and territories

CDC 2004 0

National Public Health and Hospital 
Institute (NPHI) Other Other: Improvement Model   OS 2006 300,000

National Science Advisory Board for 
Biosecurity Committee/Meeting www.biosecurityboard.gov CDC/FDA ____ 0

National Survey of Child and Adolescent 
Well-Being Technical Workgroup (ACYF) Committee/Meeting

http://www.ndacan.cornell.edu/NDACAN
/Datasets/UserGuidePDFs/092_Intro_to

_NSCAW_Wave_1.pdf
  ACF 2002 0

National Survey of Family Growth       
Y1-HD- 7237 Research Initiative http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nsfg.htm CDC 1982 1,000,000

National Task Force on Fetal Alcohol 
Syndrome and Fetal Alcohol Effects Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/fas/taskforce

.htm CDC/SAMHSA 2006 0

National Title V Abstinence Education 
Evaluation   Committee/Meeting http://aspe.hhs.gov/HSP/abstinence02/ AHRQ/CDC 1996 0
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National Toxicology Program (NTP) RoC 
Interagency Scientific Review Group 

(ISRG)
Committee/Meeting http://ntp.niehs.nih.gov/go/2935 ATSDR/FDA 1990 0

National Toxicology Program Executive 
Committee Committee/Meeting http://ntp.niehs.nih.gov ATSDR/CDC/ 

FDA ____ 0

National Vaccine Advisory Committee Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/nvpo/ CDC/FDA 2003 0
National Wellness Summit for People with 

Mental Illness Workgroup/Workshop http://www.bu.edu/cpr/resources/wellnes
s-summit/index.html SAMHSA 2007 0

Nationwide Health Information Network-
Federal NHIN Workgroup on Data 
Sharing and Reciprocal Support 

Agreement 

Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/healthit/healthnetwor
k/background/ OS 2007 0

Native American Research Center for 
Health Research Initiative http://www.ihs.gov/MedicalPrograms/Re

search/narch.cfm IHS 2006 100,000

Native American Research Centers for 
Health (NARCH) Research Initiative http://www.ihs.gov/MedicalPrograms/Re

search/narch.cfm IHS 2005 165,000

Native American Research Centers for 
Health (NARCH) Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-

files/RFA-GM-00-007.html AHRQ/IHS 2000 4,361,000

Native American Research Centers for 
Health (NARCH) Awards Research Initiative ____ IHS 2005 66,927

Native American Research Centers for 
Health (NARCH): Implications of 

Specimen Banking Among Alaska Native 
People

Research Initiative http://www.scf.cc/research.cfm IHS 2006 454,730

Native American Research Centers for 
Health funding for 2 Studies Research Initiative ____ IHS 2006 165,000

Native American Research Centers for 
Health Research Projects on Substance 

Abuse
Research Initiative http://www.ihs.gov/medicalprograms/res

earch/narch.cfm IHS 2001 398,877

Native American Research Centers for 
Health Three (NARCH 3) Research Initiative ____ IHS 2005 700,000

Native American Research Centers for 
Health, 5th Round (NARCH V)

Research Initiative ____ IHS 2007 0

NCI/FDA/ Industry Workshop on 
Predictive Marker Development Committee/Meeting ____ FDA 2007 0

Nested Case-Control Study of Chlamydia 
Trachomatis Antibodies and Prostate 

Cancer
Research Initiative

Collaboration with the CDC Chlamydia 
Laboratory for testing and interpreting 
antibodies to Chlamydia trachomatis 

among 868 prostate cancer cases and 
1283 matched controls

CDC 2003 0

Nested Case-Control Study of Lung 
Cancer and Diesel Exhaust Among Non-

Metal Miners
Research Initiative

A retrospective cohort mortality and 
nested case-control study of about 
8,200 non-metal miners (184,000 

person-years) to investigate risk of lung 
cancer in relation to quantitative 

measures of exposure to diesel exhaust

CDC 1996 53,329

Network Executive Committee for NIAID 
Centers of Excellence for Influenza 

Research and Surveillance
Committee/Meeting http://www3.niaid.nih.gov/research/reso

urces/ceirs/exec.htm CDC/OS ____ 0

Network for Improvement of Access to 
Treatment (NIATx) Research Initiative http://www.niatx.net SAMHSA 2003 1,800,000

Network for Translational Research: 
Optical Imaging  (NTROI) Research Initiative http://imaging.cancer.gov/programsandr

esources/specializedinitiatives/ntroi CMS/FDA 2003 4,704,293

Neupogen in SNS and Future Acquisition 
Program to Acquire Additional Medical 

Countermeasures to Address 
Neutropenia Associated with ARS: A 

White Paper for the Enterprise Executive 
Committee

Workgroup/Workshop

Working group looks at options for the 
acquisition of medical counter-measures 

to address radiation-induced 
neutropenia

CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

New Born Screening Report/Genetic 
Testing Report Research Initiative ____ HRSA/OS 2007 0

New Scientific Approaches to Facilitate 
Development of Vaccines and Related 

Products Y1-AI-6153
Research Initiative ____ FDA 2006 2,775,999

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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New Technology to Screen for Mild 
Hearing Loss in Children (SBIR 

[R43/R44])
Research Initiative

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-
files/PA-06-546.html and   

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-
files/NOT-OD-07-093.html

  CDC 2006 0

NIH Autoimmune Diseases Coordinating 
Committee Committee/Meeting http://www3.niaid.nih.gov/topics/autoim

mune/researchActivities.htm CDC/FDA 1998 0

NIH Child Abuse and Neglect Working 
Group/Translational Research on Child 

Neglect Consortium (CANWG) 
Workgroup/Workshop

Federally mandated group that has 
coordinated NIH-sponsored research 
and training activities on prevention, 

treatment and services for child abuse 
and neglect and its negative health 

consequences

ACF/CDC 1998 0

NIH Countermeasures Against Chemical 
Threats (CounterACT) Research Network Committee/Meeting http://www.ninds.nih.gov/CounterACT CDC/OS 2006 48,652

NIH Nutrition Coordinating Committee Committee/Meeting www.dnrc.nih.gov/ncc/index.shtml
AHRQ/CDC/ 

FDA/HRSA/IHS/ 
OS

1975 0

NIH Osteoporosis and Related Bone 
Diseases—National Resource Center

Information 
Clearinghouse

http://www.niams.nih.gov/Health_Info/Bo
ne/ OS 1998 0

NIH Prevention Research Coordinating 
Committee (PRRC) Committee/Meeting http://prevention.nih.gov/commitee.aspx AHRQ/CDC ____ 0

NIOSH Disaster Responder Safety Workgroup/Workshop Issues related to occupational hazards 
of responders to a disaster CDC 2008 0

Northeast Regional Meeting on 
Connecting Science and Service Committee/Meeting

http://www.nimh.nih.gov/research-
funding/scientific-

meetings/2006/northeast-regional-
meeting-on-connecting-science-and-

service.shtml

SAMHSA 2006 0

Northwest Portland Tribal Registry Project Disease Registry http://surveillance.cancer.gov/disparities
/native/portland.html IHS 1999 33,000

NTP Center for the Evaluation of Risks to 
Human Reproduction (CERHR) Core 

Committee
Committee/Meeting http://cerhr.niehs.nih.gov/aboutCERHR/i

ndex.html CDC/FDA 1998 0

NTP Interagency Committee for Chemical 
Evaluation and Coordination (ICCEC) Committee/Meeting http://ntp.niehs.nih.gov/go/156 ATSDR/CDC/ 

FDA 1978 0

Nutrition.gov Working Group Committee/Meeting http://nutrition.gov CDC/FDA/OS 2004 0

Nutritional Biochemistry in the Age-
Related Eye Disease Study 2 (AREDS2) Research Initiative http://www.areds2.org CDC 2006 121,103

Obesity and the Built Environment 
Program Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-

files/RFA-ES-04-003.html CDC 2005 2,096,754

Occupational Safety and Health Research 
PA-07-318 Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-

files/PA-07-318.html CDC 2007 0

Operation Smile humanitarian mission to 
the Republic of Honduras from November 

8-18, 2007 
Other Health Diplomacy OS 2007 0

Oral Health, Cancer Care, and You Public Education 
Campaign

http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/OralHealth/Topi
cs/CancerTreatment/ CDC 1999 35,000

Organizing Committee; Interagency 
Workshop on Standards for Toxicity 

Testing and Risk Assessment of 
Nanomaterials

Workgroup/Workshop

Interagency workshop on developing 
recommendations for nanoscale 

material standards to be developed by 
NIST

CDC/FDA 2007 0

Outreach Initiatives Information 
Clearinghouse ____   OS 2001 400,000

Pandemic and Seasonal Influenza Risk 
Management Group Committee/Meeting ____   OS 2005 0

Parkinson's Disease Coordinating 
Committee Committee/Meeting

http://www.ninds.nih.gov/funding/resear
ch/parkinsonsweb/PD_Plan_2006.htm#I

ntroduction
AoA/CDC ____ 0

Partners in Information Access for the 
Public Health Workforce Other www.PHPartners.org AHRQ/CDC/ 

HRSA 1997 45,000

Partnership for AIDS Vaccine Evaluation Committee/Meeting http://www.hivpave.org/ CDC 2003 0

Partnership for AIDS Vaccine Evaluation 
100 (PAVE 100)  Y1-AI-7278-01 Research Initiative http://www.hivpave.org/ CDC 2006 1,743,355

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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Passive Administration of B12 Monoclonal 
Antibody for Modeling of Repeated Low 

Dose SHIV Challenge
Research Initiative

Non-human primate study to test the low 
dose challenging infection model for the 

chimeric simian-human 
immunodeficiency virus

CDC 2006 0

Pediatric Medical Devices Stakeholders 
Workshop   Committee/Meeting http://www.nichd.nih.gov/about/meetings

/2008/devices.cfm AHRQ/FDA 2007 0

Pharmacology Research Associate 
(PRAT) Program Training Initiative http://www.nigms.nih.gov/training/PRAT.

htm FDA 2002 1,686,629

PHS ad hoc Review Group for Studies of 
Medical Applications of Marijuana Other www.hhs.gov/news/press/2002pres/mari

juana.html FDA 1999 0

PHS Interagency Animal Model 
Committee Committee/Meeting ____ FDA 1982 0

PHS Interagency Working Group on 
Blood Safety and Availability Committee/Meeting

Explores federal and private roles 
necessary to develop and support a 

national biovigilance system for blood 
safety/availability 

CDC/CMS/ 
HRSA/OS 1997 0

Pilot and Pre-Test of Acute Coronary 
Syndrome Module for the National 

Hospital Discharge Survey             
07-HS07-6007-CPCD

Other National Disease Surveillance CDC 2006 200,000

Planning Committee and Speaker at May 
9, 2008 Workshop:" Accelerating the 

Dissemination and Translation of Clinical 
Research into Practice”

Workgroup/Workshop http://www.aptrweb.org/workshops/agen
da.html

AHRQ/CDC/ 
HRSA/IHS 2008 0

Planning Process to Develop the FY 
2009 Trans-NIH Plan for HIV-Related 

Research
Committee/Meeting http://www.oar.nih.gov/strategicplan/fy20

09/ CDC/FDA/OS 2006 0

Pneumococcal Human Reference 
Standard Serum                     
N01-AI-30021

Research Initiative ____ FDA 2006 0

Poxvirus Pathogenesis and Immunity 1 
Z01 AI000979-02 Research Initiative

To understand how poxviruses cause 
disease and to develop safer and more 

potent poxvirus vaccines and 
immunotherapies

CDC 2006 1,110,629

Practical Oral Care for People with 
Developmental  Disabilities – 

Public Education 
Campaign

http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/OralHealth/Topi
cs/DevelopmentalDisabilities/ CDC 2004 143,000

Prescreening Materials for Selected 
Metals for the National Children's Study 

Pilot Y1-HD-7314-01
  Committee/Meeting ____ CDC ____ 379,865

Prevalence and Risk Factors for MGUS in 
Whites, African Americans, and Hispanics Research Initiative

Large population-based study to explore 
patterns of etiologic and pathogenetic 

heterogeneity in Multiple Myeloma 
precursor disease by ethnic/racial 
groups and by geographic regions 

CDC 2007 0

Preventing and Controlling High Blood 
Pressure—Mission Possible  Other http://hp2010.nhlbihin.net/mission/ CDC/IHS 2005 0

Prevention Research Centers Research Initiative http://www.cdc.gov/prc/about-prc-
program/facts-about-prc-program.htm CDC 2005 740,000

Primary Care/Mental Health Integration 
Workgroup of the Federal Partners Senior 

Workgroup on Transforming Mental 
Health Care in America

Workgroup/Workshop ____ AHRQ/CMS/ 
HRSA/ SAMHSA 2004 0

Program for the Assessment of Clinical 
Cancer Tests (PACCT) Committee/Meeting http://www.cancerdiagnosis.nci.nih.gov/

assessment/index.htm FDA 2000 0

Program of Research to Integrate 
Substance Abuse Issues into Mainstream 

Healthcare (PRISM)
Research Initiative ____ SAMHSA 2007 65,000

Protein Synthesis And Developmental 
Transitions In Plasmodium             

1 Z01 AI000208-27 
Research Initiative ____ FDA 1982 734,102

Public Health and Emergency Medical 
Countermeasures Enterprise (PHEMCE) 

Biological Working Group
Committee/Meeting http://www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/phemce/i

ndex.html CDC/FDA/OS 2007 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
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Public Health Prevention of HIV Risk 
Behaviors Technical Working Group Workgroup/Workshop

Working group, comprised of scientists 
and public health administrators from 
multiple agencies, are involved with 

HIV/AIDS activities

CDC/SAMHSA 2006 0

Quality Improvement Organizations 9th 
Scope of Work Other http://www.cms.hhs.gov/QualityImprove

mentOrgs/ CMS 2007 0

Race and End-of-Life Care Research Initiative ____ CMS/FDA 2005 0
Radiation Bioterrorism Research and 

Training (RABRAT) Committee/Meeting http://dctd.cancer.gov/ProgramPages/R
RP-collaborations.htm OS ____ 0

Radiation Event Medical Management 
(REMM) Other http://remm.nlm.gov OS 2005 0

Radical and Ethnic Approaches to 
Community Health Across the U.S. 

(REACH 2010)
Research Initiative www.cdc.gov/reach/reach_2010 CDC 2001 1,000,000

Recovery Month Public Education 
Campaign www.recoverymonth.gov HRSA/ SAMHSA 2000 0

Reducing Mental Illness Stigma and 
Discrimination (Collaborative R01) Research Initiative

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-
files/PAR-08-040.html (reissue of PAR-

07-156)
SAMHSA 2003 0

Reducing Mental Illness Stigma and 
Discrimination PAR-04-112 Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-

files/PAR-04-112.html SAMHSA 2004 576,844

Reference Image Database to Evaluate 
Response to Therapy (RIDER) Research Initiative http://ncia.nci.nih.gov/collections/ FDA 2004 400,000

Regulation of B. Pertusis virulence genes Research Initiative ____ FDA 2007 50,000

Regulation Of Sugar Transport And 
Metabolism In Oral Bacteria            

Z01 DE000341-27 OIIB
Research Initiative ____ FDA 1989 10,000

Report on Carcinogens Other
http://ntp.niehs.nih.gov/index.cfm?object

id=72016262-BDB7-CEBA-
FA60E922B18C2540

ATSDR/CDC/ 
FDA ____ 0

Research Center on Managed Care and 
Drug Abuse Treatment P50DA10233 Research Initiative http://nidacenter.brandeis.edu/ SAMHSA 2006 1,258,164

Research in Diabetes Mellitus, its 
Complications, and Obesity Research Initiative ____ IHS 1965 4,877,000

Research on Research Integrity         
(RFA-NR-07-001) Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-

files/RFA-NR-07-001.html AHRQ/OS 2006 621,138

Resources Directory and Database Database http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/directory/ AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS  2005 5,000

Resources for Enhancing Alzheimer’s 
Caregiver Health (REACH II) Research Initiative ____ AoA 1995 0

Restructuring Services for Drug Abusing 
TANF Women (DA12256-07A2) Research Initiative

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/opre/w
elfare_employ/nj_subst_abuse/reports/b

arriers_employ/barriers_employ.pdf
ACF 2007 501,975

Role of TGF-beta Signaling in Head and 
Neck Squamous Cell Carcinoma Research Initiative ____ FDA 2005 0

Roundtable on Biomedical Engineering 
Materials and Applications (BEMA) Committee/Meeting http://www7.nationalacademies.org/nma

b/BEMA_Roundtable.html CMS/FDA 2000 0

RuSH Research Initiative Initiative to build data system in 
hemoglobino-pathies

AHRQ/CDC/ 
FDA/HRSA 2007 0

RxNorm/DailyMed Information 
Clearinghouse        www.dailymed.nlm.nih.gov FDA 2005 0

SAMHSA Co-Occurring Center for 
Excellence Committee/Meeting http://coce.samhsa.gov/ SAMHSA 2003 0

Science-Based Prevention: Testing 
Communities that Care Research Initiative http://depts.washington.edu/sswweb/res

web/project.php?id=25 SAMHSA 2003 2,843,391

Scientific Advisory Committee on 
Alternative Toxicological Methods 

(SACTM)
Committee/Meeting http://ntp.niehs.nih.gov/ FDA 1994 0

Scientific Oversight Committee for the 
National Cancer Institute's 

Nanotechnology Characterization 
Laboratory (NCL)

Workgroup/Workshop http://ncl.cancer.gov FDA 2007 0
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____Indicates that the information was omitted by submitting office 21



Scientific Registry of Transplant 
Recipients, Scientific Advisory Committee Committee/Meeting www.ustransplant.org HRSA ____ 0

Screening and Intervention for Youth in 
Primary Care Settings Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-

files/RFA-DA-04-006.html SAMHSA 2004 500,000

SEARCH for Diabetes in Youth Research Initiative www.searchfordiabetes.org/public/provi
der/index.cfm CDC 2001 300,000

SEARCH for Diabetes in Youth Disease Registry www.searchfordiabetes.org/ CDC 2000 2,262,000

Secretary’s Advisory Committee on 
Xenotransplantation Committee/Meeting http://www4.od.nih.gov/oba/sacx.htm

AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS/FDA/ 

HRSA
____ 0

Secretary’s Committee on  Blood Safety 
and Availability Committee/Meeting

Participates in meetings and 
workgroups to assure HHS’ commitment 

to blood transfusion safety and 
availability of blood types during normal 

ops and contingencies

CDC/CMS/FDA/
HRSA/OS 2005 0

SEER Program Disease Registry http://seer.cancer.gov/ CDC 1973 31,516,000
Services and Support for the FY 2007 

Bilateral & Multilateral Activities 
Performed on Behalf of HHS by the Office 

of Global Health Affairs (OGHA)

Other  Logistical Support OS 2005 32,355

Shared Decision-Making in Mental Health 
Care (Meeting) Workgroup/Workshop ____ SAMHSA 2007 0

Shared Personnel Position Committee/Meeting ____ FDA 2003 132,345
Sleep Disorders Research Advisory 

Board (SDRAB) Committee/Meeting http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/meetings/sdrab/
index.htm CDC/OSG 1993 0

SNOMED International and Support 
Services Other http://www.nlm.nih.gov/research/umls/S

nomed/snomed_main.html

AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS/FDA/ 
HRSA/IHS/ 

OS/SAMHSA

2003 0

Special Consultant Committee/Meeting ____ FDA 2003 0

Staff Participation in a Review and Report 
on Recommendations of the Task Force 

on Community Preventive Services 
Other

                
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/173
86331?ordinalpos=3&itool=EntrezSyste
m2.PEntrez.Pubmed.Pubmed_ResultsP

anel.Pubmed_RVDocSum 

CDC 2007 0

State Cancer Profiles Other http://statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/ CDC 2004 120,000
State Implementation of Evidence-Based 

Practices II — Bridging Science and 
Service RFA-MH-05-004 

Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-
files/RFA-MH-05-004.html SAMHSA 2004 761,416

State Mental Health Agency, NIMH, and 
NASMHPD Research Institute, Inc. 
Collaboration in Services Research

Committee/Meeting ____ CMS/SAMHSA 2007 7,363

Stigma and Global Health Research 
Program – HRSA co-funding Research Initiative http://www.fic.nih.gov/ HRSA 2003 200,000

Strategic Prevention Framework to 
Provide Support for the Cross-Site 

Evaluation of the State Incentive Grant 
(SIG)

Research Initiative http://prevention.samhsa.gov/grants/sig.
aspx SAMHSA 2004 1,949,560

Studies of Markers of Cosmic Radiation 
Exposure and Effect Among Flight Crews Research Initiative

Study to determine whether cytogenetic 
markers of radiation exposure 

(chromosome translocations) were 
higher among pilots with a longer history 

of flying compared to those with a 
shorter history

CDC 2000 0

Study of Unique Hepatitis C Virus Strain 
JFH-1 in Chimpanzees Research Initiative

To understand the biological behavior of 
this unique HCV JFH1 strain, we are 

studying its infection in the chimpanzees 
by performing various virologic, 

immunologic and genetic analyses

CDC 2005 0

Study of Vitamin D Levels and Cancer 
Mortality Research Initiative

Study examining the relationship 
between the vitamin D metabolite 
(25,OHD) and cancer mortality in 

persons aged 17+  from NHANES III 
and factors, including gender, BMI, 

smoking, and serum vitamin A

CDC 2006 6,604
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Subcommittee on Nanoscale Science, 
Engineering, and Technology Committee/Meeting www.nano.gov CDC/FDA 2001 215,400

Subpopulations and Intermediate 
Outcome Measures in Chronic 

Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD)
Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-

files/NOT-HL-06-132.html FDA 2006 0

Substance Abuse, Criminal Justice, and 
HIV in African Americans: Technical 

Assistance Workshop
Research Initiative ____ SAMHSA 2007 46,000

Suicide Prevention Workgroup of the 
Federal Partners Senior Workgroup on 

Transforming Mental Health Care in 
America 

Workgroup/Workshop Interagency workgroup collaborates on 
issues related to suicide prevention

CDC/HRSA/IHS/
SAMHSA 2004 0

Superfund Basic Research Program / 
NIOSH, interagency regarding funds for 

hazardous substance training.
Research Initiative http://www.niehs.nih.gov/research/supp

orted/sbrp/training/training3.cfm CDC 1991 1,456,000

Support for the National Study of Child 
Abuse and Neglect Research Initiative https://www.nis4.org/nishome.asp   ACF 2004 0

Surgeon General’s Conference on 
Preterm Birth   Committee/Meeting http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/news/pr

essreleases/20080619a.html HRSA/OS/OSG 2007 0

Surgeon General’s Women’s Mental 
Health Project Committee/Meeting http://www.4woman.gov/owh/about/facts

heet/1.cfm#surgeon OSG/SAMHSA 2002 0

Surgeon General’s Workshop on Deep 
Vein Thrombosis Committee/Meeting www.surgeongeneral.gov/library/index.h

tml OSG/SAMHSA 2005 0

Synthesize Peptides−Leppla/Bolland  
(BTTS/LIG) Y1 AI 2639

Research Initiative ____ FDA 2002 16,000

TB Vaccine Assay Study Research Initiative ____ FDA 2006 0

Team Up Cancer Screening Saves Lives Other http://cancercontrolplanet.cancer.gov CDC 2003 150,000

Team Up Cancer Screening Saves Lives Research Initiative
Team Up is a national partnership to 
increase cancer screening among 
rarely/never screened individuals

CDC 2003 1,580

Teen Dating Violence Scientific Workshop 
Y1-MH-7131 Workgroup/Workshop ____ OS 2007 2,000

The Environmental Determinants of 
Diabetes in the Young (TEDDY) Research Initiative www.teddystudy.org CDC 2002 50,913,817

The Federal TB Task Force Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/tb/pubs/tbfactsheets/
cdcandxdrtb.htm 

CDC/CMS/FDA/
HRSA/IHS/OS/ 

SAMHSA
1996 0

The Foundation for the NIH Biomarkers 
Consortium Committee/Meeting http://www.biomarkersconsortium.org/ CMS/FDA 2006 0

The Heart Truth Public Education 
Campaign www.hearttruth.gov OS 2001 1,813,350

The Joint Working Group on Telehealth Committee/Meeting http://www.hrsa.gov/telehealth/jwgt.htm
AHRQ/CMS/ 

FDA/HRSA/IHS/
OS/SAMHSA

2006 0

The Surgeon General’s Call to Action to 
Prevent and Reduce Underage Drinking 
and the Guides to Action for Families, 

Communities and Educators

Public Education 
Campaign

http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/topics/u
nderagedrinking/ OSG/SAMHSA 2005 93,000

The United States Renal Data System 
(USRDS) Disease Registry www.usrds.org CMS 1988 3,519,671

The United States Renal Data System 
(USRDS) [Comprehensive Dialysis Study] Research Initiative

http://www.usrds.org/2007/view/06_hosp
_morte.asp?zoom_highlight=Comprehe

nsiv
CMS 2004 0

Third Annual Meeting of the Developing 
Centers for the Intervention and 

Prevention of Suicide
Committee/Meeting

http://www.nimh.nih.gov/research-
funding/scientific-meetings/2007/third-

annual-meeting-of-the-developing-
centers-for-the-intervention-and-

prevention-of-suicide.shtml

CDC/IHS/ 
SAMHSA 2007 28,000

Tissue Transplant Expert Panel Committee/Meeting

http://www.jointcommission.org/NR/rdonl
yres/E4E7DD3F-3FDF-4ACC-B69E-

AEF3A1743AB0/0/organ_donation_whit
e_paper.pdf

CDC/FDA/ 
HRSA/OHRP 2007 0

Towards Clinical Progress in the 
Mucopolysaccharidoses Workgroup/Workshop

http://www.ninds.nih.gov/news_and_eve
nts/proceedings/Towards_Clinical_Progr

ess_2007.htm
FDA ____ 90,807
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Transagency CAM Coordinating 
Research Committee Committee/Meeting

Meets quarterly to discuss and 
coordinate CAM activities across NIH 

and other Federal Agencies

CDC/FDA/ 
HRSA/IHS/ 
SAMHSA

1999 0

Trans-Federal Policy Coordination for 
Adverse Event Reporting in Clinical 

Research
Committee/Meeting

Propose specific means for promoting 
harmonized and streamlined federal 

requirements for reporting, analyzing, 
and communicating adverse events in 

clinical research

AHRQ/CDC/ 
FDA ____ 0

Translating Research into Action for 
Diabetes (TRIAD)   Research Initiative www.triadstudy.org/who/index.htm CDC 1998 500,000

Translational Research in Muscular 
Dystrophy Workshop Workgroup/Workshop

http://www.ninds.nih.gov/news_and_eve
nts/proceedings/Translational_Research

_in_Muscular_Dystrophy.htm
FDA 2007 94,950

Trans-NIAID Biodefense Research       
Y01 AI000611 Research Initiative ____ FDA 2007 880,168

Trans-NIH American Indian and Alaska 
Native Health Communications and 

Information Workgroup
Workgroup/Workshop ____ IHS 2005 0

Transplant Cancer Match Study Research Initiative ____ HRSA 2005 82,121
Treatment Options for Type 2 Diabetes in 

Adolescents and Youth (TODAY) Research Initiative www.nih.gov/news/pr/mar2004/niddk-
15.htm IHS 2003 13,247,922

Trends in Health and Aging Database http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/agingact.htm CDC 1994 150,000

Tri-Agency Superfund Applied Research 
Committee Committee/Meeting http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/dtem/programs

/substance_specific_applied_research/ ATSDR 1991 0

Tribal and Community Leaders Advisory 
Board Committee/Meeting ____ IHS ____ 52,000

Tribal Epidemiology Centers Program Research Initiative      ____ IHS 2002 1,600,000
U.S. Centers for Disease Control & 

Prevention: Advisory Council for Injury 
Prevention and Control

Committee/Meeting http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/ CDC 2005 0

U.S. Centers for Disease Control & 
Prevention: Community Preventive 

Services, Guide: Chapter on Violence 
Prevention

Committee/Meeting http://www.thecommunityguide.org/viole
nce/ CDC 2002 0

U.S. Interagency Council on 
Homelessness Committee/Meeting http://www.ich.gov/ ACF/HRSA/ 

SAMHSA 1998 0

U.S.-Japan Cooperative Medical Science 
Program (CMSP) Committee/Meeting http://www3.niaid.nih.gov/topics/GlobalR

esearch/usjapan/history.htm CDC/FDA/OS 1965 0

Unified Medical Language System 
Metathesaurus (UMLS) Other

Large multi-purpose, and multi-lingual 
vocabulary database containing 

information on biomedical and health 
related concepts, their various names, 

and the relationships among them

AHRQ/CDC/ 
CMS/FDA 2002 0

UNOS Pediatric Summit on Organ 
Donation and Transplantation Workgroup/Workshop http://www.unos.org/news/newsDetail.as

p?id=789 HRSA 2007 0

Update 2000 PHS Clinical Practice 
Guideline Treating Tobacco Use and 

Dependence
Committee/Meeting http://www.ahrq.gov/path/tobacco.htm AHRQ 2006 50,000

US Interagency Working Group on 
Nanotechnology Environmental and 

health Implications (NEHI), of the 
Nanoscale Science, Engineering, and 

Technology Subcommittee of the NSTC

Committee/Meeting http://www.nano.gov/html/society/NEHI.
html CDC/FDA 2006 0

Using EPEC-O (Education in Palliative 
and End-of-Life Care) to Enhance 

Adoption of Palliative Care Throughout 
the Indian Health System 

Committee/Meeting http://www.cancer.gov/aboutnci/epeco IHS 2005 100,000

US-Ireland Research & Development 
Partnership Research Initiative ____ OS 2006 0

Vaccines, Immunoprophylaxis, and 
Immunotherapy for SARS              

1 Z01 AI000934-05
Research Initiative

Develops and use animal models for 
SARS to evaluate candidate vaccines 

and immunotherapies for SARS prior to 
clinical testing and to study the 

pathogenesis of the disease

CDC 2003 777,549

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
____Indicates that the information was omitted by submitting office 24



Vector Biological Studies in 
Leishmaniasis 1 Z01 AI000256-26 Research Initiative ____ FDA 2005 850,811

We Can!  - Ways to Enhance Children’s 
Activity and Nutrition

Public Education 
Campaign http://wecan.nhlbi.nih.gov CDC/OS 2003 1,236,000

White House Homeland Security Council: 
Work Group on Psychological Resiliency 

in an Influenza Pandemic
Workgroup/Workshop

Development of a report to the WHBPC 
on issues surrounding the development 
of a national psychological and social 
support initiative during the response, 

and recovery from a domestic influenza 
pandemic (DOL, HHS) 

CDC/OS/ 
SAMHSA ____ 0

Women’s Health Daybook Public Education 
Campaign www.womenshealth.gov OS 2006 0

Women’s Mental Health in the Pregnancy 
and Postpartum Period    (R01) - PA-06-

376
Research Initiative http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-

files/PA-06-376.html AHRQ 2006 1,929,195

Working Groups to Develop Federal 
HIV/AIDS Prevention and Treatment 

Guidelines
Committee/Meeting 

http://aidsinfo.nih.gov/Guidelines/Default
.aspx?MenuItem=Guidelines&Search=O

n

CDC/FDA/ 
HRSA 2005 0

Workshop on Outcomes Research in 
Children with Hearing Loss,  Dec 12-13, 

2006
Workgroup/Workshop http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/funding/progra

ms/hb/outcomes/ OS/SAMHSA 2006 30,000

Workshop on Preventing Tissue and 
Allograft Transmitted Infection: Priorities 

for Public Health Intervention
Workgroup/Workshop http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dhqp/pdf/bbp

/organ_tissueWorkshop_June2005.pdf
CDC/CMS/FDA/

HRSA/OS 2007 0

Youth Initiatives Workgroup/Workshop ____   OS 2001 775,000

Youth Tobacco Cessation Collaborative 
(YTCC) Workgroup/Workshop www.youthtobaccocessation.org/ CDC 1998 0

*All funding amounts reported in dollars
____Indicates that the information was omitted by submitting office 25
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